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PROCEEDIHNGS

L —e000--

'PRESIDING MEMBER PIZARRO: day‘g date is

Ngﬁembex.é, 1980. Th&f}hearlna is beLng conduckea at the

b

state prispn in Vacaville. The time now is approximatel

e

2504 ?.m:»g a E 0 o .

o This is a subsequent 1ife. parcle conalﬂer ation

‘hearing'fgr Mr',Charles Madson, CDC Number'8—3392o, wWho

was received in the statecprison,on'April 22, 1971, Case

’Number*Am253156,véeven counts of murder in the first
7 degrée, Los Angeles County, the victims béing, in Count I,

'!2, ggibai% Folger;ZCount iI,VWojicieckarykowski} Count III, ;

«

Sheven‘ﬁ&rl éarenﬁ; Céﬁnt IV, Sharon Marie Polanski; Count
V, Thomas John Sebrlng, C%unt VI, Len§ LaBianca, Count VII,
Rosemayy LaBJanca; ,: ) b‘ - |
| And then h; was also recplved on a mu“txp;e cere
of murder in the ﬁlrst deareé on De embe: 13, 1971, Case
Number A—267861, Qounﬁ Numbeﬁ I,'Los Angeies Countyr thé
victim being one quy Hinman. o .
© The pgnel»also notés that theﬂprisonef has had

p:evious parolé»consideraﬁion hearings conducted by the

Board on November 16 1978, and November 27, 1979, at which

,tlme the prlsoner was found unsuwtable for parole.

%
“The record should also reflect that Cage Number

‘A—253156 has a Count VIIIF wnlch was staved "That offense

@}g&
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in &mxmﬂamﬁéuutn
on thig fiche

- . 2
B ref@rs to a conviction for conspiracy to commit wuvéer ard
. R 2 ‘refers to.%ha %;1soner and hlS crlme partners conspiring

~ © 3] to kill the victims of Counts I thr, h ViI.

4 Co We also note that'Case/ﬁumEér A-267861 had two
> . 5| counts that were stayed, that being a conviction for

. 6 conspiracy'to cbmmit rurder and robbery, which refers to the

T prlsoner and the crlme partners .involvement with Mr.
8-'H1nman, an& then Count ITI which is the murder in the first

9 | "degree, the v1gt1m’he1ng one Donald Jerome Shea. As I said,

- S

?Q‘ Cpgnk_II and éouﬁﬁ 11T were stayéﬁ,

Q' §? o : _ - At this time I'm going to take note .of those
i1z | people whofaﬁe,;fesent, for ﬁﬁe record; in the hearing
§§ ~ro§m;’ &hé, aé}faf asAtne panei is concerned, to my

- 14 immédidteAlef; is Mr. Robert Roos, who is a Member of the
5 iBoardbof Prjgdn Térms,'”To my immédiate right is Mr. Walter

16" | Gordon, whg'ié a Hearing Representative for the Board.

17,/ My name is Ralph Pizarro, and I'm also a Board Member.

18| " Seated across from me is the prisoner, Mr. Charles
: ) A P
19 Manson. Seated next ‘to him 1s hlS attornev, Mr. Glen De A

w

20 Ronde. SeatedlaISﬂ at the table is Mr. Stephen Kay, who

21| is a Deputy DlStrlCt Attorney from the County OE Los
¢ . ° .

22 Angel&sa

R 23 | 7 Also in the room are okbservers Nancy Watscon from

2% the Board of Prlson Terms,"Mary Lou Flnlll, %ember of the S

23 sta;f of the Board of Pr1son Terms,.Loulsa Johpson, who is

. . . .
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‘from UPI° Fran D'Millo from AP; - St

f whether'we'find'him suitable for parole or not and the

a CMF employée m escort for Mr. Manson. And we have

fiVe.repre%entatives'from the_prees,_one Lydia Wasowicz

: Huddleston from

&
the VaCav1lle Reporter, Yathy Featherstone from KLIC

VacaV1lle, and Walter Stuart, who is w1th ZRON TV.

K ‘ L believe I'covered everybody.
_ ' mhls hearlng is belng conducted Dureuant to
Penal Code Sectlons 3041 and 3042 and the reoulatlons oF
the Board of ‘Prison Terms governing parole consideration

hearlngs for llfe prisoners. ~And the purpoée of today's

hearlng is to con51der Mr Manson S sultabll1ty for parole.

' We w1ll be conqlderlng the number and the nature

offthe-cr;mee-for whlch he was commltted to'state prison,

.his criminal history or lack of it prior to this commitment,

d

g

and his behavior .since his commitment.

We Will_reach a decision and ‘inform him today

reasons for our decision'_ If ve find that he is sultable

for‘parole,‘the length of conflnement and the spec1flc'

.fagiors'leadlng to thls,determlnatlon w1ll be,explalned to

—

'him;: o

As stated in the prehearlng conference that we

have had between the prlnclpals and the Board -7 both

counsel are experienced in conductrng hearlngs before the .
. . co . : . . - . - %

¢ -
Board of Prison Terms, and each of you know that we cover |

S
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119?8 and NOVember 27 1979 . It is not all inclusive,

‘in the Tate resldenceg It does descrlbe the LaBianca

“‘murders of Augusﬁﬁ@0,~1969, two people kllled there It

in there ‘of- the August '69 kiiling of Donald Jerome Shea,

'earller, there were pages 5 to*?d there. And it's also '

to cemment further rﬁ they 50 de51re, both at this stage

of the proceedlﬁqs and at’“he conélu81on when they summarize

. .
@
v R L
-

) ’ '.\ “V x - 3 = o« ' .
four areas: the offense, the prior criminality and early

life éﬁ‘&he prisqﬁer; post-conviction factors —- or what

is kﬁoWn,as:inwpfison conduct -~ a hen a discussion of
yaré;é plans. Ourwprehearing diéédssion dealt gith the
nbééibility ofrincoxporating b? xéferénce~the staﬁﬁmeht of
facts of the Board of Prlson Terms summary of November 16,

v

but 1t does descrlbe the Clrcumstances in connectlon with
¥

the offen e of August 9,‘f69, where five people wera;killed

does'deécribé fhe July,2?, '69;\1n01dent at Garv Hlnman ]

s

no doubt becauée tha count was stayed.

;% Now, it]s understocd that the panel has read
the conslderable testlmony in connectlon w1th the offenses

as pffered 1n “the . 19?8 hearlng There wasg —- as I.sald

und/istood that each of thefattogneys will have an opportunit
)

\:”

thelr partlcular oreﬁ%ntatlon .
B
Wlth that éald an@ Wlth those undérstandlngs,

may L ask of yout Mr.;Kay, wbether 1t 5 ajreeable that we

-‘ne,per%on was killed. There is no mention .|

‘ : f s j . _ : " ’ :

2
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' . ! - -y #F A, o
doflncorpor§te by reference as statgé pow and as vafersiood

‘in our prehéaring discussion.
o ot

‘ MR. "KAY: It‘s,agre@able

M

» PRESIDING MEMBER PIZARRO: And with you, M

:_De:Rbnde?

4

MR DE RONDE We are agreed- to ,it.

PRESIDTBG MENBER PiZAR?O All right.

'."'ft_> I mlght a&d that’ essentlally in each of those

= 3

hearlngs that Mg, Kay — ané in bﬁ%efing what he ;ald at
that tlme ln addltlon to dlscw531ng the poffense, his feelin
was that Mr, Manson was °*the leader of the group that he
domlnated the group, that he ordered the xllllngs, and the
reason belng that Mr. Manqpnvwénted to éﬁart a rage war,
-and théreby was reépanibié fo£ the nine killingsfand~was%

>

- &‘u R , . - N . N -
convicted therewf. Mr. Manson, on the other hand, denied

it, deni;d;tbét he ordened,the others to kill, denied

that he was . the leader of the group, denied tbat he had

followers, and, more or less, prressed the eellﬂg t%a* the
M
others did what they dld beaagsa they wanted to do 1t ard

not because he ordered it. o =
LR : :

. I think-that was the pésition that was taken by

both people. “ SR J‘ :

I mlght state to a&i concerned though, we must

o

deal with‘the fact that the court has convicted Mr. Manson

*

and that .if there are any préblems in that'regard about

QQETEﬁS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
7700 COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, SUITE 269
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A , £ INMATE MANSON out what you've gaid so far.

i8

i

- 20
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23 |

whether M. Manson‘did‘ag\diéhﬁQf  i§;&§ﬁatf3 be tween
th§‘ prigoner and the courts and
prisoﬁer{and tﬁis~pamel:‘

Let me go then to this u 1 cheéklist t&at I
have hér@; Mr. De Rmnde:énd Mr;'Kay; éach of you have had
a4chggée’toslook at it immediétely prior to this hearing.

-

fIs there any reaoon why we can't mark that &ocument

Number 1 and submlt lt t@ our Board offlce so that they ,

-lell know what we had in our packets?

~ =~ MR. RAY: That g agreeable with me.

-PRESIDING MEMB’ER PLZARRO: Mr. De Ronde?

S

MR. DE RONDE: I believe Mr. Manson has an
~objection that: he would lgke to voice.

. PRESIDING MEMBER PIZARRO: At this time about -

the hearlng Gheckllst Mr. ~¥>

PB@SIDING'ME&BER PIZARRO: Well, let's take it

one at a time, sir.

-INMATE MANSON: Well, if it gets too much, then

my mind'can‘t_hold it. B ' .

PRESIDING‘MEMBER PIZARRO: I'll come right back .

to’you just as soon as -—-
MR. DE RONDE: I don't have any objection about

- .
N
. i %

the checkllst<° '

PRBSIDING MEEBER PIZARRO”-All'right, fine.

K

.

gegsarily between the |

S~ b
7 0
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1916} Jes- %m

S

Lthen at the same tme you read off all
;fjcrlmes that were commltted
 » & -‘ fv' PRESIDING MENBER PIZARRO: And wﬁat‘ is vour RS . -
. , .9 labgect:in; sir?.
o o wi - ' II@%A‘E’E MANSON; Weii,vbalance_fit out in. youx
Eil éwﬁ ﬁind. Can’ t you see iﬁ? | f;' ’
v?ﬁ S ‘ : PRESIDING MEMBER PTZARRO : Okay. Your objection
) 13 Eévmpte&>for'the record. Tt is denied. - : .
B ) M ‘ . W:g g':cq‘"tv:o you, Mr. De Ro‘ncje’; in~gpnnecgion witl"1 ~
. - }§ Mr. Mah@gme'rightsth;ﬁe'is-affordéd cértain rights under
/» 16 fhe'anrd'oforispﬁ %erms rulesfstarﬁing with 2245 and a
AV? 'iwfe'w »ruievs--'tklle‘x;eaftex, * These includem the tii‘nélines; of
é 18- notice, the avallab:xalltv of the flle, the opportunity to
L 3? dlSCUSS thls iz?lth your cllent and the right to aﬁ impartial Q
o punii, S T O
21| | Are you _saﬁisfftéd that tﬁese rights havye .]?een met? %
R \& . MR. DQ..;#QNDE: ' weli, thére is one thing\with 5
0 ;' 3. xéﬁax‘*d’é*to an img%§£ial pan‘ei.{ We have had. timely! :p;.rtice (
. . :Z%V qf thérheériﬁi}? Iih§Vé‘talked with Mr.'Mansoh abou% it, §§
35| ang I havei -‘E*aa'é}chanée to revgj_en;*;th,e flle. >
. ' ’ S S ) 20
e ’ R - ¢ O
T ; o T
: PETERS SH@%THAF@Q REPGRTENG SQ‘FKPQ&R&?E@N \ 2
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‘room. Naw,' xs ise &n aréa th&t e

many ﬂuurts have dealt w1th 1n the Btates as to
k'whether or not 1t den¢es &ue process of law to have members

'DF the prass in a% ourtrocm, espec;a;ly when ,such an

don t feel that hav1ng the press 1n the room to decide

whether or not someone 1s suitable for parole is fair.
,01rcumstances to falrly consider the CaSe Wlth@ht too much

"the press to remain in .this rogr

yecord. , |
PRES IDING MEMBER PIZAQRO. Okay.
. jINMATE MANSON.“ I have ané;her right blere vou
dldn't mantlon { . _ﬁ . )

¥ o

£

;mportant de@ermznation ig méde_aé to whether or not Mr.

ManSon‘is suitable for parolé. So what I would_l'kﬁ to do

ig I'm 901ng to nete my oﬁjectlon for +he record that I

E

*

T just don t feel that itf swfair. iﬁthink there is too

—

much pressure put on the memberq of the Board under tbese

1nput of public opinion. . A A o

o

" Now, I'll leave it up to Mr, Manson. If he wants

INMATE MANSON:#%t doesn't bother me at all.

EE MR. DE RONDE: —= then!they can remain, -
Then I;gon‘t have any other objection’ for the '

& .

e

£ N
PREﬁIDI%” MEMBER PIZARRO.A“YeS, sir. Go ahead. 4

INMATE M&NSOﬂ. ,Iahave a right to do to you-anything

-t

%TER‘S sﬁta'rmm REPORTING CO F&Rﬁ?@ﬁ S
70 COLLEGE TOWR DRIVE, SUITE 200 -
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I want to do to you. | .

' PRESIDING MEMBER PIZARRO: t remember.

reading that, but --

INMATE MANSON: I have a right to do to you what

‘yau have~done to me:

PRESIDING MENBb%FPIZ%RRO vls that in‘ﬁhe form

of an objectlon or a right -- . ‘
INMATE MANSON: §o,iit'§ justfa gniversal law.

. PRESIDING‘MEMBBR PIZARRC: All right. Fine.

Now, -let me -- we also discussed irmediately

B

'before'we turned on the tape and before we went on the

record, Mr. De Ronde, the impartiality of the panel. And

youfgolled’each one of the three Eanel members. and I -

think my}repl§3wésnthat I had no close persanal relation

3

with Mr. Manson and I had not been involved in the past

%

'incidentsfwith hini and that I was not actually prejudiced.
gMyuxecolleétiOn,of what transpired wasAthat4Hr. Gordon

7agréed, as did Mr. RO@S.

Do you want to poll each .one oﬁithese:pedgle

again, br,ﬁld;_ state exactlyﬁwhat each of you have said

k4

prior to the beaﬁihg? Mr. Roos -- regarding impartiality.

. BOBRD MEMBER ROOS: All I can say is I have never
seen Mr. Mans: orn before, haven t read any books‘or articles
that relate to thls offense.A Certalnly I havke neard his

name in the press, but I am not intimately connected or

w o=

ship

B

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
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18

19
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or novies?

.

familiar with the circumstances.

‘MR. DE RONDL: . Have you $6én any of the TV shows

¥

'BOARD MEMEBEER ROOS' Mo, I haven't seen any moviesg.

MR. DE ROMDE: Wou;d you be affected at all by

o

the press.being'ﬁn?the.room? '

BOARD MEMBER,ROOS:‘«I'dO%?% believe S0.

INMATE MANSON: See, the oniy thing I objected o

is you reading those dead bodies off like they had something

to,do>ﬁith me. It sounds like wyou had taken‘and read off
the goroﬁer“sﬁ report, so~and-so killed gf an automobile. .
accid@ng,‘anj there was ten soldiers hilled'in*vietnam{ and
on the streets they shot a bunch of students. I mean,
youfknow, that-hasn't éot anything to do with me. You know,

I mean, in.your minds it might. But if it is, then you're

T

already prejudiced. You showed yvour own prejudice on vour

face when you offered thé first statements of all these

dead boaies and'thin§s.' Thy donztfwe just get down,fé

, = .

whether I ~w.am_Idgoing to fit in vour society, vou know,&
without -- - '—5%% |

. ‘PRESiDIﬁG MEMBER PIZARRO: Ve probably will

bl

befbre it's all over with. If wvou'll just give us,a chance.

We're just trylnc'tc set a foundatwon here to go forward.

INMATE MANGON: keah, but your roundatlon is on

those dead bodies. That ain't got nothing to do with me.

pETER% SHORTHARD ﬁE?@%Tﬂ%G C@%?@R&Tﬁ@“‘i
7700 COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, SUITE 203
SACRAMENTO. CALIFORNIA 55826
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“mentioned. : o - . . . .

11’

PRFSIDING MFLBFR PIZARRO "But ﬁéu were convécted

-of Pllling Lhem, 51r§‘

CINMATE MANSON . i;unders' that. . That's whati;

e

agreed with. I agreed with that firstpart that you .

3

PRE TDING MEMBER PTZARRO' »Wélt, anything in

‘ connecthn w1th 1mpart1allty of the: panel?

HLARING PTPPPSEDTATIVE GORDQN: No, T have none,

as far a% Mr Manson,

PRESIDING MEMBER DIZARRO. Mr. Manson will receive
: : L _ .
a-copy of the decision today. It's tentative, as both

attorneys know. The decisions go to a decisgion review

“board in'Sacramehto.’ There they examine it to see whether

wa prépefiybéppliéd the“ruleé'ahd the law. And then they .

s ) \ . .

affirm it and send it on its way. The transcript is given
vé ‘ - , / P ' R . . ) . /

to Mr. Maﬁf%nton,request; it's not given to him automati-

He
&

cally. - L ’ .
‘Mo cdonfidential information is being uded todav.
"The prisoner doeS<haVe a right to appealﬁq The

Board of P on}Tezms rules, starting at 2050, talk_about.

,appeals’and‘how one'canﬁinstigate one.

" . Mr. Manson -is not required to make an‘admission

IR oo .. . , _
- to the commission of these ofifenses.  He i1s not reguired

P
& .

to discuss this matter with us. But I statdd previously

the panél.édcepts as- true any'of_thg fiﬁdiﬁgs made by the

ﬁﬁTEﬁS SHQ%TH&NB %EP@R?&WQ Q@QF@R&T!O&

." J!M 7700 COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, SUITE 208
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%

¢

.Is Mr. Manson going to address the panel today,

. Mr. D& Ronde?

MR. DFE RONDF: Ch, T'm sure he will, if he

desires. So.he'ghodld be swo%n,‘l wbuld think. 7

. PRESIDINGrﬁﬁMEEﬁ PIZARRG:  Mr. Manson, would vou.
sﬁand up, @l@a;e?»ané féi3e~y0u} riéht hand.

f@h@reupon Inmate ﬁansqn wag, by Board.

Member Roos, sworn to tell the truth,

the whole truth, and nothing but the )
truﬁhw} : ‘ .
S INMATE MANSON:‘.I haVe‘Bgen doing that for a long

i
time, ves.

3

'~ BOARD MEMPER ROOS: Okay. Thank vou, sir.
R - PRESIDING MEMBER PIZARRO: Also taking note of

/the fagt that the notices under Penal Code Section 3042

P . .
F . R :
were sent)on. September

&‘ o) S

80, to the District Attorney,
. @ i
Kenarek, to Judge Choate,

N

-

'tbxjudge élder,'to,an

to the police departmen

o

B

with Judge Older, Judge Choate, the police departmant
Mr. HKenarel's notice was retqrnédll Apparently they were

unable to deliver it to him. And, of course, Mr. Kay's

presence here at this time indicates the District Attorney

¥
-

is also aware of this hearing.

Al this time then I'11 give now Mr. De ‘Ronde

¢
%

lere were replies in connection

’ 3 3 n & 1 5 3 . %
PETERS SHORTHAND BREPORTING CORPORATION
’ 7700 COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, SUITE 208
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28

“already do it, I will deny. It's n

;ﬁcygh, and it's here.

" noted an&'that‘MK{ Manson has noted, no.

‘tou‘re-gbing te let me out; is that it?
} N < . ’ -

i3

ag@tber opportunity to-enter. any other preliminary

'obﬁécﬁiOnS that he maybhave, He ha ine, Which~if T didn't

4, for the reéofd,

Do you have dny others, Mr. De Ronde?’

MR, DE]39NbE: 'Other than the ones that I have
. &

PRESIDING MEMBERk PIZARRO: - All rigqht.

‘We hﬁveAgone'inﬁo.a &iscussion’énvincorporating

by réferehée the étatement of facts then of the Board of

©

‘Prison Terms summary of November 16, '78, énd November 27,

1979. _And with that said then, that shall be the order.
- We will go then to the next portion of the hearing,
which is the -~ no, we don't go to the ﬂekt portion.

We will give each one of the attorheys an

opportunity to comment thedl any further, as we agreed,

in‘connECtion with the offenses themselves.

Mf . Kay.
 INM&TE MéNSON:- Eﬁcuse me. ﬁhat aré we here fgi?
PRESIDING MEMBEé\PiZARRO: .To see whéthe& vou're

suitable for pérol@ or not. . A

T INMATE MANSON:,‘ThiSris a parole hoard td see if

4

vou're suitable for parole. i

PRESIDING MEMBER PIZARRO: To see whether or not -

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION.
¢ ’ 7700 GOLLEGE TOWN ORIVE,BUITE 208
. SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 85026
‘ TELEFHONE (915} 383-3501 -
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. .7 % A C. . i . F
¥l ., 7 INMATE MANSON: Suitable?

“PRESIDING MEMBER PIZARRO: Yes, sir.

INMATE MANSOM: What has

o PRESIDING MEMBER PIZARRO: Whether you're

INMATE MA’D’ISO”\T“ ’Qh,' dangerous.

§

2

3

4

5yﬁ@amgerous or not if vou were to be released.
. .

7 PRESIDING MEMBER PIZARRO: Yes, sir.

t got to do with 12

B ' INMATE MANSON: Well, I'm dahgerous. So we have

9 | answered that guestion.

MR. KAY: I"11 stipulate to that. I'll reserve

10
w?? all my coﬁtﬁents.on‘the »Cr‘i:mes until the argumenf.
12 . °  PRESIDING MEMBER PIZARRO: Mr. De Ronde.
13 ‘ Mli DE RONDF I“d reserve it also. But‘(if M.
14 'ﬁansqﬁ wants to make a‘stétement == I think he's already

15 | said it --

18 7 INMATE MANSON:. Yeah. All vou got to do is just

£3

7 | ask me straightaway, and we can cut all this other short

18 because I know you guys® probablj got a lot to do, you ]«'now

i and I don t want £o get hung up hero all day. So just tell

‘ %\M@ what you wapt ne to say to you and what you want to’

2% answer, and\we ll-just take all'the faces off.. And-I'1l

22 | shoot straight with };Qu, and vou just be straight right
. s T ) .

23 back w'lth me. ) S . .

24 | o PRESIDING MEM;.:-FI:\ F’IZARRO' Some‘\ody will as}’ you

2% | -soon, Mr. Manson. Thev mlght ask you a augstlon here soon,

PETERS SHQEWM’&B RE?B%T%?@‘G QQﬁF@Q&T%@N

?m”ccmeesﬁ TOWH DRIVE, SINTE 209
s»cmmeme CALIBORMA 35826
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You‘know; I'm holdiﬁg you up so you don't keep fq};ing on

- me, see? ) L .

o

‘response as well as guestions that you want to ask. '

. them a straight answer.

guestion, in other words.

they going to pay you to be‘their,defense attorney or what?

i

@eufe going to -

- INMATE MANSON: They don’ to. In fact

' ﬁt to.

you can take me back now if you rea

PRESIDING MEMBER PIZARRO: This is your hearing --

INMATE- MANSOMN: It's your hearing, too, sir.

i

'HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: Manson, try to

B ¢

J@rk:through your-attorney. Try to work through him as to

@

by INMATE MAN@GN: quk.thromgh ny attérney,
HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: Correct. He's
heﬁe’to/heip:ydu. o N
4 .INMA%E MANSOB: What do yoﬁ think Qe should do
with these guyS?.jAre f@ﬁ goinglto offer a defense for them?
MR; DE é&NDE: What -I ‘think you ought to éo‘is

when they ask you a question, give, them an answer, give

INMATE MANSON: Well, that's what I'm trying to do.

MR, DE RONDE: - Just;wait until thev ask vou a

TNMATE MANSON: Do you want *to defend them? Are

MR. DE RONDE: . They're not Here on any crimes. L

-3

. INMATE MANSON: - They're not? /

H

{

PETERS SHO&TMANQ ﬁEPOST‘ﬁNG G@ﬁ?#ﬁéﬁ@&
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o/
FMR. IE RONDE:

e

/' INMATE MANSON:

S

ncrime?{ Well, what am I &

MR. DE RONDE:

INMATE MANSON: -

s
e

Nobody 's here —--

*

They're not?
oing here ?

Mr,<ManSon feels

1lsg

You know -- huh? -

‘no doubt abéut it

Courtro@mf

‘offlce boy

watching you,. every one of you.

MR. DFE RONDE: Mr. Manson feels
of ﬁhose érim@s;

| 7. I_NMATF T\’IZ& 7SOL\I ?‘iglly
'You'know, X dldn t duc
it duc<ea ffom ne,
all the way ‘to Chlna, and'it's,in Formosa

And I can't find {t. - But if

i d make bure ih t lt wa% dono and put rig

: mhore S no doubt 1n my . mand about anything.

the judge-was sgttlng up there. And T -kne
and I knew exactly what he was doing. And
on the other .end. I haven't missed anythi

_ Hear what

HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON :
. .

"asks a guestion, and then you can respond.

INMATE ‘MAWSON: I haven't been a

It 11 tell you that, tooa'h

" "BOARD MEMBER ROO Mr: Maisoﬁ,

~

what yo& have alrcauy said about the circu

offense, do 'vou want to make any comments

™

Ed

we all know that.

L:from that

mlsterw ‘And I followed it

-hldlng 1ﬁ‘a.post

T could find it,
ht.« That's all.
I know what
304 whovhe WaS,
I seen Nixon
ng; Tive beén
I'm saying?

Wait until he,
v
s
sleep’ elther:
/
/

/7
£

iﬂ/addition to

metances of the

ather than that

r
g

LS

‘They're not here on &

ﬁe ;S nOt'gﬁilty'

There is

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CQHFQ
o ' 7700 COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, SUITE 209
- . . SACRAMENTQ, CALIFORNIA 95526
TELEPHONE (916 383-3601
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Vsee? We all know that, and I "know 1t, ¢oo.' What am I

pay you ddubée your salary, Now you: wamt to work for what's.

. years? Et's cuttlng our trees down and degtroylng our: air
‘and water. - You hnow, we got to come back dcwn to Sanle
'basics. You know, all of thls confuqlon that you 've put .

" off on ne. You know, I've Watched you, vou know, and I've

4'YQu're still stﬁckvin,themfdead podies. You're stuck in

. them people being killed, and 'you think I had %omethlng to

INMATE MANMSON: Mo, 5. Either you

Lready

got lt pretty ~-- you've read your lesszons, &ﬁdﬁYQu‘ve done

your reportw You all know what you re gclng to do already,

gOinq-to,changegyour mind doing? Youﬂve got your mind -

setffér'four‘paYChecks. I'll hire all of you, and I l?
Set .k y

right,'aﬁa We’ll‘put some ofdex lnto the thlng? Or are-

we g01ng to chase our, tails in this paper work for-a million

A \

caxtied,iﬁ. And I*%e”had to go to the nut ward -four ' or five,

#

eight or ten times with it. And vou're still stuck in it.

¢

do with it. - Your ch17dren done that. Hebl,nl just got
Out of thevpenitentiary I know nore gbt'out from underneath
the 1ast quy, and now I got another guy aTl on top of me,A

see? I mean, I already wént through all of this. I went

through Cnlef Douglas 1n 1964

H

T was Nixon before I got out <= before '67. You

?ET%R& SHQRTFHAMD REF’QQTSNG CQﬁP(}RQT!GN

7700 GOLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, SUITE 206 -
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 We'll stipulate to the incorporation.

'1ncorpQratlon
we did inrthat hearing was cover law violations for a 21- .
to a scbool for boys in Terre Haute, Indiana. He was

:arrested,on.12/9/69 on the preseht matter;“He;was then

fauto‘theﬁt, forgery of cﬁecks, attempted escape from custodv

‘and caused hlS_lnCQEQEKathﬁ;lp a bpys _school, ‘the Indlana

Lot

knew, I go & Palomlno norse out there by the rifle ranoez

-

SIDING' MBMBFR PEZAQRO, De Ronde, with

reference te the prlors, we talked ; ft lncorpcrating thése

by reference frohothe —-— esp601ally from the "'78 hearing,
They were covered at pages 78 to 102, verg extensively.
What is jour ieeilng on. that, sir’k ‘ .

4"’ MR E: RONDE Well we stloulate/to that. That
regards the federal penltentlary . I donf t thlnP there-is any
need to go over tha\ Do you? B | |

| INMATE MANSON: rhafc'ﬁs,}z vears I have done there,’
22'jear5?IpWOrked for the ngernmentn
pMR, DE‘RONDE:_ T don't think there is any need.
PRESIDING 'MEM‘BER'PIZARR('): ~O](a§/"_, Mr. Kay?

MR. KAY: I'll agree to stipulate to their

PRESIDING MEMBER PIZARRO In summarisihg, what

year}periodifrom about 1948 when, at the age of 14, you went

-

about 25tyears old.

lhlS prlor crlmlnal ty 1nclude& runaways, burglary,

4

-

"
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ieé,ssnd the

raingal”

* | §;i . “there ié-ﬁéﬁ' ett by ei%héx one of
'sifjﬁhéiattei~ S, Qe wills gm on to. the next area,'unlegs the
:  §§ ?anel members have some questlons_bhey want to ask..
) 1] Mr. Roog,‘any questions‘dn}pfiors?
& : .
SE N R " BOARD MEMBBR ROOS : Nb{ I don't. o
Fooef e A ;, PRESIDING MEMBFR PTZARRO: Mr. Walter Gordon?
10 HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: I have no "
QW!.: q&estfégs." | ’ - ‘
i:' | ﬁﬁEsxgxﬁG MEMéER,pizRRRo- All right. We go then
13 to the nnxt area of dlscuSSLOn, whlch ‘is the post convwcblon.
‘?é« MR, DE RONDE: Excusgﬁme, Mr: Pizarro. %ﬂlth ‘
. A 5 'rggard tfﬁa'éomment on. that, the pa?é:sll féceiveé indicate
16 that there iévno.érior record of vibience except thercriﬁes
.; %%_‘ that we;ie déalin;;#iﬁ@ today except for -- let's see --
: '?3" March 30th, l969,,offehse thétfshows ﬁé disposition =- is
‘ i that cor?“ect7 e assauﬂt with a deadly weapon° ‘
20 f, : . PRESIDING MEMBFR’PIZARRO° I didn’t 1nclude any
, “
«21 of thase that dldn t show any dlSpOSltlon, The ones I
i 22 | 1ncluded in my summary only 1ncluded those in which thefefv
‘,>//’ 123 was ' a dlsp081tlon or.E noted sogme kind of 1ncarcerat%gn Q
’/d% 24 nfor a’violation‘ghat folloﬁed; & - 7
. 25 ‘ " MR, DE;RONDE:~~A11 right.
i

ﬁﬁ?&fﬁ@ QHGQTHANQ REPORTING Q'ﬁﬁ@ﬁﬁ?i@%&
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- ready to go imto-q

. .5 r-&:x.sm*ssed aafter he had three ye&rs* yro?mtion For it. '?hat*éé
A 5 the only ;nd:l.cat:}.on of sca‘tethz.ng. . A
7 . S 'I:éR, DE»ROND’:;: Oh, okay. V‘_ T had a copy '{Sf that S
8 aélso. . ‘ )
) 9 | PRESID‘I‘I"EG MEI@ER "'EIZA?\RO: With t’ﬁa‘t sald t‘;hen, '
iov we're ready to go into the next area,. unless one of the
ﬁg o att‘orneyé — | B
. iz o INMATE }v.sANSON:' Is”thai;'w};lere T hit an officer? .
o 13 V ..MR DE RGNDE Thezm c'*u_d }:éu were J.rrter;.erlng with
‘ “ ' 14 | an a\vrrre_st of some kid or something. |
CT & BT L I?ﬂMATE MANSON: I remember that ncw,’ veah.
. : o @5 ; Sometimes.you ‘got tofincér tliem'back.‘otalt of my mind begause’
ET‘T 1 férqeta ) ' o . .
‘!»‘ls, L . HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: “Okay. re'll
- 1 try if we can. ' ‘ o : . o ; O
T2 | ' o ' PRESIDING ML‘E’EB ER PIZARRO: E}kay;: Would vou take ” i
21 over tﬁen, Mr. Gordon. ¢ &
22 : "HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: All right { -
E , 23 : The section that I'm going to covér is the .5
‘ 24 post’-convict:i'.‘on :factors ) And I'mhcovering it really from . §
25 J*sm t,lme of receptlxrtmv %Pﬁll the current tlzm And it's
. | -
. : >
-
N 0]
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L a determinati@n as to whethﬁr th@re is any Chaﬁge in, -conduc

i

anﬁﬂwhat posltlve facﬁors that we co CO&EL@@I in terms

of SUltablllty, as well as Coverlng ; iﬁ%—th&% we fesl

i

is negative for you.
Now, I'll mention fivst, Maqson, that we had

covered -- or at least 1n 19?8 when they vwent over the

T

Vlolatlons of the CDC rules, y@u asked what tﬁ@y were. .

3

Accoqdlng to our‘records, 31nce recept;@n vou have had

_.approximately 25 violations of'thelgules as far as the

| Department of‘Correctionse"Theré were three that were

Y

.

considered sérious, I might say that some of the fwrsL

ones were for cuttlpq vour halr -= or faﬂlure to cut vour

i halr'«~?and dlsobeylng a few orders Apparently vou said

ihad some partlcular reason why you wvere hav1ng trouble

ct p@rticular txne as far as adjust%ng.
. - b ‘ .

ACled vou give it now at this time as to why vou

hadfthatitype of violations when you first came in?

MRtiﬁE'RONDE{~ You're speaking with reference to

.»x S . ) , ) L

halxcuts and shaving9 o . : -

-

HEARING REPRESEN”ATIVE GORDON. ‘We're talking=

about halrcuts and shav1ng

TNMATE MANSON: I got it. Just let me think.dn

.

it; man. You don’'t have to ask.me ‘three times.

HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: A1l'right.  Just

come out with it.

cmsa#mg W
SE tetey 383«.:8&’3‘ e
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. N . :
body.” You got a body and a wilj.

- %@;ﬁélg around on. And then somebod

| INHATE MANSOM: Yeah. God give us all a will,

h and every one of us ha%e a will. And He give a
‘ @

e gives the gianﬁé

I
Ay

1se conmes up anﬁ

"say5'¥~llike Thomas Jéfferson saiévto‘kiexanﬁer Hamilton,
. , . . § .

he Said“ TI got ar rlght to nothlng that aneth@; human being

has- qat the rlght to take it away . If you ta%e my right -

away, then what glves you the rlght to take v right? |

HFARING REPRESENT\@IVP GORDON' Okay.. JO tﬁén
tbis~is'your reason For requLng to cut your;hair,

. * " INMATE MANSON: I£3s'my hair., s

+3
5
s
(—*«

HEERING REPRESEVmAhIVT GORDON A1l quht,

all. I just wanted an answer Okay?

INMATE MANSOM: . You- asked me to Ting the thought

back up, the way I felt about rt, and I was glVl g you --

»

i . HEARIN@ REPRESENTATIVE GORDON:V Let's go hack

" to something that took place in '77. In other words, you

°

weré sto?éédv for —— or at:léast‘you got a write-up for

st?iking}an officeq. : wi‘ Q; Co ‘ -
; INMATE MANSON: Yeah. .
V HEARING REPRESENTATTVE GORDON: Aéd‘that.gaé on
6/30/70. . ™ -
. INMATE MANSON: Yeah. ¢ L
. HEARTHG REPRESENT&TIQ@ éORDOH:t Does tﬂét;ring
a bell:with ygu? : ’ ”'; ) - .

B

48]
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'Were ordered to rvmove your clothes so that thev could

_at,,hirvn‘; -

23

=3

. INMATE MANSON: Sure does.

UEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: Okay. What

. - INMATE MANSON: Sure does ring a bell.

HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON : Appareptly there

b

you said that you dldn t want hlm ~~ 1in othev words, you

4

-

‘make a body sgargh. And you indidate@ that,you didn't want

~a

to carry it out. - And vou said to the officer, “Dénﬂt fuck
1. with me.” 'And then again he as&pd you to take vour clothes

 off, and you failed to do so. And then he started to step

%

- back, and at thét‘éime vou turned around and,took\a swing

S

* _ INMATE MANSON: Yeah. That was Glover.

#EARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: Is that Glover?

i

1

INMATE MANSON: -Yes.

[

HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: Okay.
 INMATE MANSON: All rlght..‘
;HEARING REPRESENTALIVF GORDOM: ~ Was that you?

.AINMATE MANSON Yeah -mhe Program Admlnlstrator

called me'doWn,asaﬁd; "mhe docfor wants to .see vou."” 8§o I

- o

go downstairs to see the doctor, and the doctor tells me’

B

that she wants to talkfto me:' So she's the doctor. So I,

%3

say, "Well, you know, you got it over me: What can I do?-

»

I don't want no more medication, so I'll talk to you."

i ‘ FETERS S?’%@RTH&NB RE?@R?&NG CORBORATION

: Kai[t] GDLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, SIMTE 208
e SACRAMERTOD, CALIFGRNIS 95828
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a book, and I'm from Boston." I

24

oo ¥ ‘So I talked to the broad for about two or three

hoursa:'And she said, "Well, I'm going to mention vou in
A ‘ ) ; . : .

e & . P : L
ny book." “I said; "What) book?" aid, "Oh, I'm writing

"T +hought vou

 worked -hére.” ‘- She said, "MNo, I don't work here.” She

said, "A friend'éfAmihe got me in." She- sald "I want to

Awrlte = book and make a lot of monev.’

So I was prettv mad that the staff would have
‘lied;like that to me.and put me in that cross to where
the broad is g01ng to get a chance .to plck my bones agaln

So I told the dude; "If you-re feedlng on me and you're

1iving in my will and living off of my life, then why do I

have to do what you tell me t6 do all the time when you

know it's.wrong. and ‘I know it's wrong?"

" 50 when I.come upstairs, the guy said, "Why don't
yod £akefyour clothes off?" Aﬁd I saié,‘"What, do ¥You
want toihQVe sex?” ‘Ana he said no. I said, "Well then,
what would onermén want another man to take hiSfGod damned

clothes off f@r, man?" He said, "I want to .look at your

>
[

'body 1 Sald, ?What‘the hell you want to look at
. £05 i

my.body,fbr? You go buy one of them magazines if you're

-a %réak."' But he wanted to look at my hody, and he.made

me bend over and look in my butthole. If that makes any
sense to Humanity, then I'1l be damned if I can see it.

So I»wént through some changéS'with khim. &nd I'm

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
7700 COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, SUITE 209 _
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95826 »
TELEPHONE (816) 383-3601 ! T N
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not a violent person. I don't.like to get hit.

. HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: Well, did you

INMATE MANSON: “ Yéah, I busted him.

HEARING REPRBSERTATTVF GGRDON‘ Okay.

.

,}3r :H LWMATE MA I8SOH: But it dldn t.do no.good.

" . HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: I didn't ask you
that |

. "INMATE MANSON: Yeah.

. HEARING RFPRESENTATIVE FORDON' On ?/29 we Have
anothéx;slm;;ar 1nc1dent, Apparently you talked- to the
officer about "Why did He lie on.me?"

iNMATE MANSOMN: Yeah.
‘ WﬁEARINQIREPRESENTATIVF GORDON" And tﬁen youktook
‘a sying ana'hit‘him in the mouth with your rlght flste
-.INMATE~MANSON: \That‘s‘rlght

HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: What was that

- about?.

INMATE MANSON: _Vell, when you move on the t%er,

they got.the guys that sweep the floor. -  So when it comes

“your turn to sweep the floor, it's your turn to sweep the

floox. That's right. You got rule books and laws and

ggeguldtions: and when your turn comés up and your number

comes up, that's your right. So you Savaejgot‘rights.

That's one of my rights°
Pl ;

£ .
: . .

B ”
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fbroom.ﬂ” I'said “You don't tell me

me-and tell me I can't have the broom,when it's EV turn,

Z6

8o I went to the, officer in guestion and told him

thétkl wanted the broom. And he say'—/"You can't have the

at I can have. I

'knGW already what I can havep and my" rxghts say I can have

that broom. lee me the bfoowu And he said, "You can 't

have the broom, I Sald, "I earned that broom, mister.
I m noéﬁasklng you for .something that ain't mine. And
he said, "Well, the,other inmates won't let vou." Hé said,

"The other inmates;are going to kill you, and they don't

1ikeAyou«“ So I said, "Well, ik me on the yard list.”
So T go to the vard with éll>the other inmates,

T

and I confront each one of them and tell them that I want

the broom. And there is no question in their mind about

anythinga; So~£h¢y say, "Sure, Chérlie, you got that coming.

You getfthe broom. "

*So‘that\night I came out to sweep.the floor.

" The guy says, “What are you doing?" I Said? "I'm coming
out of thaL cell for a whlleo. I have been in that cell 11

Syears now, I dOn’L know whv you want to keep me in a cell

ll yéars; I haven,% done you no wrong. I haven t hurt you.'

EY

'He said, "Well, I'm getting paid to do a job. I,said,

"You're not getting paid to bring your personality in on

\

You. can't put it off: on .the inmates now." Sd then he sala?\
"Well, the broom belongs to" -~ I said, "No, the broom don't

-

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION:
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here and- pick up this broom; becau

you'd - ’lll hlm7

And I told

Sﬁ “the tier oﬁé

&
i

»;g 15 my broom here.

And evéthody‘aggee&‘with it, an& ev@rvbadv was in harwo Y

w1th 1t,.éverybody but that guy’ s inadeqguate feexlpg about

samethln . He wasn't sure about SOmethlnGQ He wanted

'uomeone to teacn h;m somethlnq or convmnce him of somethlnf

or make somethlng'out of him that he wasn't.

So theh,helrun and he got a whole bunch of police,

And he liéd tone-again‘and snuck me out of the cell like

. he Was g01ng to be ny frlend, to come“downstgirs. And then

when I come downstalrs, they ‘all threatered toAjump on me.

I said, "Well, I can't whip everybody."

an -
&

HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: Well, when did

you hlt him? : )

INMATE MANSOM: I hit hin right..in: the mouth the

" next morning for lying to me.

HEARING REPRESENTATIVE.GORDON: Well, why did °

’ they turn arohnd'and say that vou say if you had a gun,

%

INMA”E MANOOMQI I dldn t say that,
. HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: What did vou say?

/fi7 INMATE MANSON: I said if I had a gun, I'd. put

;
N |

" hol& in his head. _— S " .

// HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: I see.

. ,{f . i .
/
/ o . PETEﬁﬁ 3HQRTH;§N. RE@OQT G CORPORATION
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. SAGRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA B5828
TELEPHPNE (916} 383-3801

SIAIHOH VY WODBALJORID



#

’@

—— . emn

24

25

"head.

rule book. ‘When it Comes down to the reality of it, when

bunch of peopléaﬁ'And I'in not a fighter; T can't beat
| them éuys up. And if they lie -- if T let a policeman

'lieiandrget'away‘with it, then they'll unlock that gate, and

the other inmates knives and open ﬁp my cell and let them

 come on’ég my cell, see? ' So we went through that, too.

28

INMATE MANSON: If I had a pistol, I'd put holes

in"his heads. That's exactly what I said.

slain my thought on
s

that area 50 you won't\misunderstan&kgé; He ain't got no

Now, let me reiterate and

HEARzNG'REéRESENTATIVE GORDON: -How are you going
to’pht.a holerin'his hééd? )
. N . . * oy

INMATE MANSON: I'd probably have to go to the
graveyard and dig.his méther’ﬁfheaa'up and put holes in it.
Seé,'in other words, he's just running on a paycheckfand a *

o :
it comes dowh,tb'%hat we're going to do to'make, it right,
he has tovcome and ask ChéFlie on the 5ack side what he

thinks is tight or what he feels about it. I can't be

sure Qut'frbnt, because then I've got to fight a whole

we'll have a couple million guys with knives and things.

See, that's anogher 1fe that come down on me. They give

-

 HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: You still feel

the same way, if he comes after you again for' the same sort

of sitbation or the same thing comes up again, that you'd

é .

-

. PETERS.SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
7700 COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, SUITE 209 -
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. hit him bad, but I didn't. I let

N . {.‘ . - T - " N -
You can smack a child right in the jaw. Or you can square

do?

a5,

L 29

%

| have to resort to this, of hitting him again?

' INMATE MANSON:: Well, ackually it looked like T

1\ know. I was going to

‘hit him.

-

HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: No, but answer

the question. .

INMATE MANSON: There is’a lot more than Sust

hitting a person. You can hit a person by accident. You

can spank.a c¢fild to make it do right.if it ain't right.

off and fighﬁ with a man. Now, which angle do you want it
from?
HEARING REPRESENTATAIVE C«ORDON: I want it if you

came up against the same situation as this, what would you

TNMATE MANSON: There is no wéf ?oﬁ couid’héve
the same situation. ' »l

vHﬁAﬁING REPRESENTATTVE GORDOM: éﬁay.

f ENMQTE MA&SON; But I would pretty much handie

it with as much finesse and balance as I could.

/

pid they tell you what they did to me afiﬁrwards?

HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORbON: No. -

INMATE.MA&SON: You don't éare about that, do you?

HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: TF you want to
tell me; yéu can tell ﬁel |

¢

e
i

PETERS. SHBR?@-{AN@ REPORTING CORPORATION
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° TELEPHOMNE (816) 383-3601

S3AIHOH Y WO dAUCoR1D




20

Car

23

24

28

19

15t sald if.
== but what

If you came up against

was dld you h¢t the man. 

‘a smmllar&;,tuatlcn,‘would you resort to the same sért of
tact1cs°’; 7
| | INMATE MANSON: "It depends on if I felt that I
coulﬂ get away w1th it or nét. .

HEARING REPRESBNTATIVE CO&DON: One of Ehe recen?

violations that you had was the hav1ng o* contraband in ’

your quarters° Was thlS 1tems that you used for tools or

'§Qmething? You had some wires:

INMATE MANSON: What kind.of contraband?

HEARING REPRESEkTATIVE GQRDONQ Apparently you
had - == | ‘ . 4
' INMAfE MANSOQ: See,“that s‘a'vague e

HEARING REPRFQFWTA“IVE GORDON -- metal hardle,

numerous blts and pleces of metal, 1nclud1ng several small,
‘screws, sewing needles. Do vou remember that? Razor blade.

-

INMATE Mﬁmsomé'izeah.A_
Q%EARiﬁG REP3ESENTATIVE GORDON#} What were those
Eor? ’ : o . /1 ’] -

INMATEVMﬁﬂéoﬁ: ‘Well, I don't like to waste

anythihg. - I dohft‘throw things away. ﬁnd I save anfthing‘

¥

FETERS 3ﬁORTHAE§D RE?DRT?NG CQRP@RAT
7700 co LEGE TOWN DRIVE: WATE 209 -
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day at a tlme kznd cf trlp

‘mind?

15

’ggn Yt have your mlnd rlght now°

old r@é&@r
t kind-of g&v@
Vit was contiaband
ﬁhat much attentlon to it.

k{S RE?v SENTATEVE GGR@ON. I see.

MINMATE MQNSON -See, ‘when vou'ire doing life

:anﬁ you re down in tha Hcle for S0 long, vou 1ose your mind

l anyway.i So youw just klnd Of llve in a day, you Lnow, one

L3

HEARING gEPRFaLNTATIVE’GORDONb You lose your

‘INMATE MANSON!' Why sure. What do you thin

you Tve been doing when you re down there the last 11 years?

.

HﬂARING REPRTSENTATIVE GORDON~ You're gsaving vou

e

J"INMATE'MABQONLa No. I got it .i?

© ' geEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: Qkay:

fThere was another discussion in terms of your ,

-1nablllty or belng nonavallable For programmlng And

*apparenuly after you left San Ouentln, you were transferred

to Folsom. AndAthen you were put back in -- or from

PN

.Folsom to here. .

" INMATE MANSON: - Um-hmm.

" HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: ~But all of your

QOB?@%ﬁﬂGN
E%&i %

anugojel
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 ¥$§§;: They'hadAa little gi

A_th@ ?isiting roémfwitﬁ'a~jumprope. And her mother kept

fpushlng her over ak me.' So I guess tney thouqni was

go;ng fo take the lLttlQ glrl and take her jumprope and.

'put it around her neck and choke her with it.

i

- HEARING REPRESENTATIVE -GORDON: . Now, 'where .‘”aSA

this? . . : e
fINMATE MANSON: " In. the visiting room.
'HEARI NG REP RESENTA'?‘ IVE GORDON: Here?

INMATE MANSON Yes.

, HEARIN,G REPRESENTATIVE GORDOM: I see. I'm. .

talking about the overall reasons for you being in close .
. . = . . R N R

custodyJ,"'

o
]

INMATE MANSON. _ They.won't let me in the visiting

-
.

room. ' That's why they kept me close custody. {-

V HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: I nO»tice that

=

‘the flrat tlmé that you were attacked by members of the

*Aryan Brothersa‘ hat was one reascon that they gave Ifor

-

giving you close‘custodyy The gecond one was that vou

diéplayed behqvior -

"y

«

O
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~reverting to some sort of disruptive type of

o w

“dlsrupted, yeah

HEARIN*’" REPRESFI:TATIVE GORDON. "I‘héy 1‘Said when
‘ ,hnderfstressa‘ ] ‘
o f INMATE MANSON 'Qeah. }ﬁhep'un&ef stress, if vou
fnﬁsh it at me, I ll respond to it,pvou know.
- IIEAQING REPRESESENTATIVE GORDON So that was
. one of the reasons.l ' ’ S ;

ﬁhat NI by chan%e I had an opportunlty, I would escane

out and leave you all alone.

| anyway.

Qtryinq to bring'out is that this is the reason that you've ~

IHMATE MANSON: Yeah, I did. I Gi avior .

EARING REPRESENTATIVE ~— which was
jséﬁptomag of psychqéig in tha:pa
o INMATE MANSON: Um-hmn.
vigﬁaﬁﬁﬁé REPRESENTATIVE GORDON : fn other words,

' -

behavior.

5

WaS~that you7 ; o “> " . s

[
h
s

INMATE MANSON, Yeah. Well, it is,

The other ‘was that you had made the statemenu

it

1

o IyMATE MANSON: Sure, 1'¢ go. 1 'a ]USL go back

*

I dldn t want your gam L

- e

| HEARING" REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: But what I was
. B ¢, E . . Y H

t

& - é

I -3
‘been-in, since incarceration, almost nine years, isn't it?
”INMQQE'MANSGN:fEIt seems?L;ke abdqtla*day and a. o«
<k B ¥ f{g ! ! ';A'?' ‘i‘ i ) T - (:u ’ B
half to me. s e o S
- . B - Vg\ N ) t‘ ‘ ) L. . ‘ ' ~ ‘\ﬁ k o :, v B
S g . . R
PﬁTERS SRQF&?H&NEQ@ R?P@RTEF&& C@%ﬁ@ﬁ&?é(}& = .
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ﬂgsj - ;F’ ﬁEARING REPRESEH"ATIVP GORDGN Ckay. Vocationalf
' Y e ,-~3;~£.-'-" L e o
L Sy Bvs .

s
» 95?&35 sﬁ@ﬁTH&&D REPORTING CORPOF
. 7700 COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, SUITE S8 _
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IE%ATEaMANSQN: Yeah;'niaéf%% eﬁ‘celié.'

LRING REPRESENTAWIVL GORDON: - Mice quiet cells?

LN

INMATE MANSON.. Yeah ’I‘hey’ré not bad actually.

#

HEARING R?PRESENTA”IVE GORDON Whigh, when we

go back to- other factors connected wzth adjustmept or non=
?fadjustment/ I notice that there is only a short period in

' which ydu were'iﬁ schdol Is that correct7 ' é

INMATE'MAuQGNd R¢ght

EARING REPRESENTATI\E’F GORDON:  Apparently vou

got good gradeo.' But yQu quit scbool at what, the third

1evel“>‘ - T ; .

INMATE MANSON: I dom't remember. It's been so

| lorrg ago. CooL T ' ‘ . R .
L , % :
HEARING RJ:PRESFMAWIV GORDON - ¥hat is your
INMATE MANSON'? I don't even know that. ‘

¢

Q’HEARING REPRESEN’Y‘ATIV" GORD‘ON, .You don't? It's

R

pretty hlgh But you haven t had any ﬁotlvatlon or declre

“ufther’gchoollnq - e
& ’ -
JNMATE MANSON, I'm lucky ta qet up and walk

© to ah'

#
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’ plAk out a vocatlon, hat would you

. G A

“I'm pretty good on mind trlps

{ book level. I look at itVfrom the bther side.

s tfue also.

MATs MaTSON

HEARING REPR?SENTA$“'E G If yeu had to

out? .

INMATE MANSON: To mak:e monay?

HZE‘ARING RFPRBSFN”’A IVF GORDOW Wﬁatmver.

’ VINMATE MANSON: T don t know,.probaﬁlv warklﬂg

w1th w1ld11fe or nature,'some nature tr1? probabiy
HEARI\TG REDRESENT IVE GORDON: Iﬂ"see.~

: INMATE MANSON: Wé@ds and woods and things.

s
-

HEARING, REPRESENTATIVE GORDON-‘ On mind trips.

INMATE MANSON: - Psychology and philosophv and

’all that “kind of stuff;. But I don't look at it from the -

«

HEARIWG REDRESENTDTIVV GORDON As far as work

PR

.performance, apparently you had one,gob for about a month.

ot

€

'And‘that was when you were recreatlog yard attendant.

o

INMATE‘#ﬁN%ON.' Yeah. : : C

_%FK‘ " HEARING RFPRLSENmAmIVE é§%§6% nid you like

:i?hat?’ - ?“ " '>f | | -;/; ,-

™ INMATE MANSONM: ' Yeah.'

PRESENTATIVE GORDON: How did you lose

' HEARING

E " 4 : . -
' INMATE | §G§} ‘Well, some other conflict come up

i)

.with somebody. else doing something, didn't want me there,

[N

-

. barely hanging on.

-~

By

— R

.
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with someb@dy else, that was confuse

=§

. in tow knew I éldn t lle

&

d;dn’* think I belonged there, didn't want me to be friends

,&bout‘gﬁmﬁthing they

w§sn t sure of. &nd their mother them a letter and

told stébody's déughter,to say that she didn't like it or

soﬁething, And that guy went and Jjumped on me about

somethinq.{ And I told him, "Hey, T didn't have nothing

- to do with none of. that.  You know, that ain't none of

my confusion.” I have been fiving in this same mind now,

A

let's see, Daddy Grace, Father Devine, all of ‘them pecple.
- You know, I was way down in the corner of that brain, what,

143, '45, 46, '47, back in the forties and fifties back

Easp,ﬁdAnd Ididn't liéeg Evervbody knew that. Everybody
HTARIN(‘ REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: OQkav. Currentl:

INMATE MQNSON: Everybody who knew the truth,

i

" that is. - . AzV/ .-:

HEARING REDRESENTAMIVF GORDON: Everybody who

knew the truth° - “\‘M

FM&TE MANSON° ‘That's right. . .
S HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: Currently you

have been working as a porter.at the Protestant Chapel; .

is that right? . e

INMATE MANSON: Yeah..
HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: = Ybd like that?’

TNMATE MANSON: 'No, not really. But I do it.

*

PETﬁRS Sﬁ@ﬁ'ﬁ%ﬁﬁ& REPORTING CORPQRATION
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Ctoday.
come up witlf an answer?

“with-an answer yet.

S _ HEARING RBPRESFNTALIVT ‘GORDON :

4 avaz;able to y@u, is there? i ) )

HEARING 'REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: . Why do you do

- . . Ll B

' HE%&ING REPRE$ENTATI§E Goaéagf Beally? Did vy
o . . E . . .
S : ‘fNMATE MANSON: Nova haven't really come up
Thére is some pegple‘dOWH there I 1
| HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: I see. But
yeﬁ'ré’ét;ll going to continue to go into that?
'&\&ﬁ ,INFATE MANSQN;"WQII, I don't know.

. . L }
a hundred years a day,

See,jl 1i
So I deﬁ’télive in the time you

As you can see, my mind is on another lev
. .

guys live im.

HI!J&RING RFPRBSENTATIVE GORDON f’iﬁll, e can't

vcatch ub wmth yog'at a‘h&ndred yvears a dav.

-

‘fSelfwhelp programs, there hasn't been any.

involvement. A -

INMATE MANSON: There hasn't been any.

* There i1s nothi
#

INMATE”WAN 3 Cﬁ}?
have been trylng to help myself For vears.

HEARTNG REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: Let's get a 1i

update now in terms of the psychiatric evaluations.

. . iy . 3
‘Counselor, in view of thé fact —-— you. know, th
. . R

gone into great detail each time that they've had the

kS
Lu i

NMATE MANSON: I was agkiﬁg yself that questi

No, there is nothing a@@lTablob

37

ir?

on

fe3v

ike.

ve

el.

ng

=]

ttle

ev've,
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the last upﬁated‘psychiatric’evalﬁay
. by Dr.

L . .. : . . o R O
‘a' schizophrenic reaction, chronic undifferentiated type

in good remission.

‘How 1s that?

he And so what I was just going to do fas to

ing befére.

te in terms of

Starﬁing?With the péychiatfiu«report of May '76

Rotelld, he gives a sumarization or diagnosis as
“#hat's the first part of it. And
antlSOClal personallty with drug dependence.

»
S

“Mhnson is a product-of'a chabtic
/ P
dlsrupélve ChlldhOOd compcunﬁed by a

hlstorg of pSYChOSlS an& being brought
<up in federal and .state correctlonal

lnstltutlonal settlngs SLnQe earlw
‘ - ¢

i : chlldhood R S .
You go aLpng Wlt%/thS right now? o p

INMATE MANSON, Yeah : That s a good evaluation:

HE@ﬁING REPRJSENTFTIVE GORDONa All right..
. . & . :
"These ;ngredlents refiected and manifested .
ya V

Cim llfestyle namelv by his ;nabllltv to
functlon in a commetltlve soclety, form

close and meanlngful,aduit rglatlonsbips
" with peoplecﬂapé/his general resentment I
~towards.§ociety and au?horiéyeh ' - .
| Do yod objgét éo;t@at? :

E

His conclusions

.o® -

- PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
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vINﬁATE~MANSﬁN: I don't resent.

HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: In other words,

n society?

you feel that you don't resent peop
‘ & - S . £
CINMATE MANSON: I don't have that word. I don't
resent, period, anyﬁhing, society or -~

HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: But did you have

'diffichltydcommunicating with people in society?

INMATE MANSON: Yeah, except the kids. Me and

the kids, I communicate with children very easily. They

uinderstand me; .T understand them. Or at least I think T

T do. - ) £

kS

= _You mentloned a couﬁle of reform scnools a gbile
aéo.ﬂ I get lett@rs from the kids all the time. |
’ HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDCN:  Is that right?
\“INMATE'MAESON; Yeah, they're coming.
HﬁAQIﬁG‘REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: Okay.

Dr.- uehman in August of ’76 -~ who is a

psycholgglst -~ he makes a conclu51on, following throéugh

% : . :
with the same things, that you're a product of your environ-

ment.

THMATE MANSON: TIt's all T could reflect.
HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: .That's all you
could reflect°'

: INMATE MANSON: How else could I réflect anvthing
. g, .

k3

" PETERS SHORTHAND REPCORTING CORPORATION
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He talks about
Ed

o fight fof the

7 Lmnary aches that y@a I

rlghts of depressed pe@ples o1 th@ gide of the world,
. / =

le th@y user people close to them

/
e

fhevér think about

.k

’He mentiong then that you &re a nsychot1c person -
7

£

Wgth a vety tenuously balanced emotlonal stat@, R
‘Does that sogné llke~you? Thls is his follo&j&p
£o Dr.ARoﬁel%ais férst:tepo;t in '76.
‘INMATE,MANSON: W@il, evidently he's sending me

somewhere in there.

HEARING REPRESENTATIVE' GORDON: He's sending you

-

&

‘somewhere7

- INMATE MANSON: Yeah. He's sending that thought

somewhere there° cLet me look at that tﬁoughti Would you

'repeat that9

T HFARING RFPRESENTATIVE GORDON: You have thoughts

of gnandeur about belng,a revolutionary person. Is that

: . ¥
.rigﬁﬁ? . : o : o
v . INMATE MANSON:' Wéll,,evOLution%ry.
‘HEARING REPRESENmALIVE GORDON : Okay.
Then vou. had a little setback there in which you
réfuséd té eatf Do you remembg;\%%aéﬁz That was by Dr.
Haiberg. | ’ '

"INMATE MANSON: I fast quite. often. They take

Fg‘i’ﬁ%ﬁ 3&%@@?&%&?@@ REPORTING CORPORATIO
FTO0-COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, SUITE 208
SACRAMENTO, GALIFORNLA 95626
TELEPHOMNE (916} 383-3807
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.‘@ﬁﬁmzvg GORDON &~
3 .

._"I won't eat untzl they all die."

»
3

A

. . ® .
You know, this is a convict expression,
J

-

wgdﬁ re just runnlng a thought off

off° You re balaﬁ61@g thoughtsa

H

yvou weren'p~§:t1ng. ) o —_p

IR &@EARIN;: RESENTATIVE GORDON:

) R , S e .g.,%f
you were not eating. -
- . L g R N e N

INMATE MANSON: 5Yeéh. Well, I

- . -

e
¥

5

,’ING RF?RESFN“ATIVE GORDON :

INMATE MANSON: Huh? - =

HRRRENG REPRESENT IVE GORDQW, 

Well

iYeah.

‘them a1l to dl@?

i'waﬁted them,allrdgéd‘in=oﬁé?thought sotHat we coul
’ : . . N4 “

s - L. T .
a thought. When somebody's dead —-- did you ever

a %urgex gtﬁzk .

4

+ why did vou

You- said,

'bring thé%}back in ancther thodght, ASeé} death to me

hear

expression "That's dead, right on"fbr."Tﬁis is dead"?

It acesn't

In the meantime

“In the meantime

do that

Part of mhat he

:often, Ip: facﬁ T'm about 30 davs up on t at now.

-

L3

.»necessarlly mean that jou re actually kllllnc someone.
S .-

guite

INyATE MAHSQN: W@ll, maybe that was in a tho

of

You' re,worklng thoughts

thought at the tlme was thls was a manfﬁuTatlve nove on your

?ETEF’%S SH%RT&%&E%@ HE@QST?N& QQRN}%?%QN
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ot
L)

oy
o

L - 1;QiV©f_ anx1ety and pent up frust“atlon,

Is that true?’ -

n use as z

" Oks

‘S GOR V.

the foll@w-mp 1n ’78, Br. Rotellﬁ,again,

;ln Septemb@r, he maLes a qummarlzatlon on an evaluatlon,

He nakes’ mentlog Of Lgm faaﬁ*tbat after bel

fafter laavxng the 5-3 unlgv @r “the hospltafa tion unit,

that you aned back qy@r to»wﬂere, to —t?” ] B ng
INMATE MANS }9 mizmiaf T
HEARING' Rgp‘éxﬁsmvr@ﬁvr GORDOIT* -= Wwillis?"
-
. . _INMATE MANSON: Um-hmn, ‘ "
* HEARTNG “{WFNTATIVE GORDON: Yeah. 2And he
§ e . @ . )

‘1ndlcateq that 7 /[§> ,

>~

"By and 1arge Charles gets along

&

“well with-staff and‘his fellow inmates."

" INMATE MANSON: z ‘do.

- HEARIN(‘ REDREQEI TATIVE GQRDON? Qkay. But then
g ’ ' . - B X e )
he claims that N . o ‘ ,

Duesto thegnotoriéty of  the case, he

e

finds himself being;hOusea in a élosed

¢

unit,’ and . thls generates and manifests a

b . . @

4

. INMATE MANSON: Yeah, sure.

3 v

FETEF&% 5%@?&?%&%@ ﬁsPQRTiNG G@‘%Rﬁ??@%
- LT T 7760 COLLEGE TOWR DRIVE. SUITE 208

o V ; | SACRAMENTO, ORLIFOANA 88820 .. |
Yo TELEPHOWESM o3 see0t =
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.
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19.

21

22

2

.24

iy

-~ e

| comfortable in sghat?

palnte& thag plcture for himself to look at, see? . -

fype dn rem1551ona‘fj¢;5

- ENMATEFﬁANQON* ‘Yeah. Well, most -- a lot of

my friends are considere&"the same thing. " L ‘ A
¥ i cered = |
.1 HEARING REPQB§EE TATIVE GORDON: The same tthg7
e INMATE MANSON:. Yeah. ' In other words,_Léféggﬂfo}’

common ‘hafdle nowadays, In the letTES it wbuld Have been

%errible‘thing. ‘But nowadavs itls Dréttv;common.

« -

really’
You megt a whole bunca of them ln ?a1ght Ashbu?v,, They've
got th noup lnxthe;mountalns, up and dovn the highwav.

 HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: yOu Le67~oretty

< e -

»

;T, =

INMATE’MANSON: 'NQf I don't necessarily feel

coﬁfoftablé»’ That’ hls wcrds. That‘s&Bis~Daint. He

Y

'  HEARING REPRIS?NTATTVE GORDON : But. then he says
you enjoy makihq statements -— this #s Dr. Kuehnert.
INMATE MANSON: ,Dr; who? ~ -

~hFARINC REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: . Xuehnert.

K

INMATE MANSON: Kuehneft. ‘I don't even know who

that is.~ ° - et : P

a

_ HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: You don't know him?

S

APORATION

PETERS SHG@?EA&@ REPGRTING "
7700 COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, SUITE 2{2&
SacRAMENTO, TALIFORNIA 55826
TELEPHONE‘E%‘!&) 38301
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royway he

. a
ﬁ»@“ s , )
them with- tE%’blgaﬁIe sidé remarks tuat
y v - o
g “could ieave the llstener a 11ttlp more
. # .o S ,
. befuddl@a" - s R
INMATE MAtsoﬁ:a'ér stimulated. st
@ P 4 iR - ‘ - -3 . - P
o 'HEARTNG REPRESENWATTVF @ORDOﬁ Is that you?
Do you ﬂlke to do that7 ' f:’*";fﬁ ’ i
. o -~ e ' £
?~i‘,%"‘,INMATE MANSON: . OF 5t lmuiated ,
, .HEARING:REPRESENTATIvE?GpRDON: Okay.
ST, INMATE MANSON: I could lift up. the consciodus
- S ; oM o ,

%hings thattthey're:notﬁgwéféibf'beforé.

w .3 “

you do show a certaln amount. of Cooperat1on, and meryv tire

s « s

<+« HEARTNG QEDRESENmATIVE°GORDOM,

"

Jyou enjoy mak;ng statemmnts that -~ ydu put it

e Y . o L.

levels a-little bit here and there, make people au.eaz‘e‘o:tK;,:@:""”’Még
- . ; o % . o .-

But then’he says

in

n

a crazv

‘

way, but then yvou Feel that it's qu ite serious. Is that
. o . s, 3 R
r1ght° S : g
. INMATE MANSON: “Well, it's serious .f»vou take it
B ; - p .

SIAITHOHV WO BdALIoPRID
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N v ?
‘ L
. . el
3 «,
: 4 ,'in?f;‘{filiife nryfmer?;};y -~ have
’ A o 5 moVed atway frofn some- df your traditicnal twva’deﬁ and !C:ﬂ' i
A ! 5 jqUJ'_CJi ééha*nge J.n charaeter. "And hewseems. to fee‘ : ,,:et ‘thig
@. i ’ ‘T ‘is an J.mpa:ovement over *he past Vears,f- “'S’d"agggereatl*j YOJ ‘
- 8 haven t‘r been maklng these c:u*ck cheng_es; iswftl:;.}ae righ’iﬁ?
a j e INMAT;E MAISON + Hell, iet fne wpihin this.
- f‘x 10 “imen I first movec{ in the unlt,, thev had psycnotlcs,' and
) : . ‘ fwi” vJ.t “c:?as a n:ut ward ) ;Et waq a %constant turmoil Vlt’;l
; N m i snltches and everv kind of riff- raff yfou could ccns:LaeW'
S 3‘3. And everybody ’11‘1 ”*‘here ‘had problems. And ‘now t‘hat I have
- gg been there "SlX year ,a’we don t ha*:'e anv prebf’rems ‘Fveﬂ'ybody
15 gets along well, anéi :Lt s run iyrer}; smoothly Nobody ﬂuts ’j}
. ?6 L.the;lr wr,ls‘lt, nobody throws»shmt on each other nobody
@ o 17 throws piss er puke on eachfoth'er‘, T
" z;“%f B 18 b Q';; . HEARTIG REPRESENT‘ATIVE (GORDON:  Who's ‘doing the
'a "9 |. steblllzlngﬂ ‘ ' o \’ '
7 29 T‘MA"‘E MA’*ISOIJ" I \don 't know. - It could be th
’ . 21 | Holy Ghost. It could be the Blessecz Eternit ty, or maybe' it's
; ° ;»‘““2?12, ” the Dev1l or Chrlst,» Or it mlght be somebodv t‘z&‘s walk ng
‘* : 23 a‘r‘ound ralslng.,,,. up the consc:Lous }feve¥s somewhere o L
\\ T :ggj £ - "HEARTNG REPEESENTATIVE» :DRDOE‘E: And ‘this is why
X T yo\il pax}e{:',t,ﬂdon;e itz o Er e '» ‘

%

- >
S

T a0
L

rm

m.


http:years,.we
http:r-iff-ra.ff

¢ makes a report

ed in the Willis

- 7 onE - AL  ld1ng1that porter s job.
) :E&ﬁ?ﬂ*ﬁ M?xNSDN Yeah& I'm on parole. -
40 - HEARING RTPRESENmA“IVP GORDOW-k“And;éhelfact that
2 )EE .you do get ou‘i‘; da:x.ly in £he ma;m .Llne, wblcn #lS something. . .
; iz thét you’ﬁaVen t done in the Daat, ;é that cprreét?\‘ e
o . ﬁéﬁ | INMATE MAHSON Um-hmﬁ. o ‘ . h
R :@; 3 HEARINC REPRESENTATIVE ‘GORDON: And he ipdicates
’ 35 that you don\t medltate as long or‘ in J_engthv stages 13 :\e.
. ' jEPs; vou useda to do* ) lm;,_erms oF the worlély a‘falrs, tho fa c:‘;
’ , ) i7 that you re goxng to solve them~all How did you Happ 2T :
L i8 "to 'pull away from 'that? :: . ; »
. | 19 i :INMAfE'MANSOﬁ: ?There again you seem to have mage
| S o201 up your mJ.nd about sonethl‘ng; . } L S
| . - 21 HEARING REPRFSEN”A“TVE GORDON: I haven't said
‘22 ‘;hat; -, “You can' tzt'ed,l what mV ‘mind is. . .
S ngﬂi INMATE}MANSONG ;fm }ogking right in it. Sure I
w' 'Zééﬂ can t§ll R . Y ' i ‘ ' )
Co 25 R 5&3&?3@,REP§ESE§TATI§E)éORBON:' I'm asking you |
! PETERS sHORTHAND 35?03@%@% a@mﬁmmw | o
_{7 “ . o < ,
- v N
5 ..

S3AIHO H V LIOO'SALCIORLD


http:HEARI.NG

‘ 47
it less -#
A \TE MANSOM: Yeah. We & worldly. ‘things
ING REPRESFUTA‘I‘I‘J 'GORDON: Okay.
6 INIE&ATE m»msomv That's the-order. 'When you got
7;.'yourself pretty much in tunes then what ‘do you reach for?
, 8| . -7 HEARING REPRESENWA'PIV}" GORDON: Okay.
s IR E
IR - ‘ - INMATF MANQOT\T" YOu reach for the next person,
o R [ O your famlly, your street, your Clty, your Countv, your
- RE v otate, your country, arnd your world. - N ”
- 12| < HEARING RE’PRESE’NTATTVE (“'oRDoN:- Okay. Well then,
18 |- your. answer is what hc s saylng lS true.then. 'You're less
14 ,,'ibombastlc. A L o A :_: Lo : .
: 15| S IITMATE MAN ON: I m trv:m.g to put order into me. »
SR [ FFARING REPREST%%TATIVﬁ GORDOM:, Okav.. oW, has
S there been any furtherc cons.lderatlon in terms of getting
ﬁf’ R & ' y@u out on -a permanent status as far as --
ST T A INMATE- MANSON: No, not really Tt's doubtful, o
SRR (20| ‘that. I could adjust to 1t. - P A . E
N 21 [ T ‘ HEARING REPRFSFNTATIVF GORDON° -Well, he's talking 2 &
T 22 QébOu_t"y.o'u get 1nq J_nto Catggory E. e ) . . —
. - 23 » N : v“INMATE MANSON- ,@Yeam I know w&at he savsh. ,5
o . 5 F B e ,
T 2% HEARING REPRESENTAT IVE GORDON. On the main line. | §
... . 25| . INMATE MANSON: Yeah. |
L S S T >
s ¢ A m
* A Y . /O
- L
F&TERS SHQRTHA&D REPORTING CQ&F&R&?EQN —
. ; LTS GOL;EGE TOWN OREVE SUITE 208 <
2 e © SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 585626 m -
o . TELEPHONE c9s§} 363-3501
% # ¥ * &?w ﬁ%
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2§

23
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S
REACRE SR 7

24,

- you afraid

i

fiﬁMATEaMAﬁSﬁﬁ} %f%a1v¢for who?

HEARING REPRESENT&WIVF FORDO% You. e

INMATF MANSON. I never con51dE?ed that. I

{Guéss I am'afrald. I don‘t know what‘about,hput I'm human.

°

50,1 guess I m*afrald of somethlng I don't know what.

$

HEARING REPRESEJWAmIvE GORDON + Whath'm trving
to as% J1s are you trylng to avomd gettlng into Catecor; E

or any type of therapv7

e

| INMATE MﬁNSQN I'm not trying to avoid anything,
gdy I m jUSL trylng te get off the horns of this damn ;

bxiil»here° You know,T ve been rldlng thls:ghing'now for

s ;_B

about ten" or eleven years, and I,m klpd of tired'of ig.

& \‘.\ .

'And I ve been in good servzce for the 1ast 35 years in these

#

fﬂplaées, I\alnvt got nOVgetirement plan; but,\man,“i wish
’ : . : c. . - . . . . v

Coow

: YOu‘q get some new ﬁeople'to do this and let ne go for a

while, see? - e
<Ifkno@ that you neeéd the money and Wall Street‘

depends on yoa. »But at the same tlme, man, you can 't jus

_keep u51n9 the same old guy all the time. hé‘s got “to wea

-

.OU?? see? ' You've got to let me go for a hhlle and let

LS
-

?ETEE& §HGR'¥‘}§M%§ REPORTING EW%&T O
? 7T CPLLEGE TOWN DRIVE. SWITE 208
e " SAGRAMENTD, GAUFQ%NU&%&ﬁﬁ
SR ) T TELEPHONE (818) 383-3601
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22
23
24|

‘rfMRA‘

DE RONDE:

W@ii

bottéﬁ llne of Dr.: Rotella s report.,

.

- . i
. & S
over to

»

o

LN .

plans

0 .
E,

I.'hearing.

K -

_HEARIﬁGfRE?RESEﬁiﬁTfVE GORDON

Counseler?

\ "All‘ln all thls erter is of the oéi ion

-

%

that thls jea* has

« e

been one(of najor - -

i’prqgress fdrgManson,1and7ps§éhologically

he.aiSO appeafé_kd'havevgreatly improved." .’

HEARI’NG REPRESENTATIVE GORDO

I

N

[

o

PRESIDING MEMBER PIZARRO:

Okay.

I'¥1 turn it back

It d just llke to note ﬁﬂe

-

" If neither.ong

Mr. RCQS 15 g01ng to- handle tbat po*tzon OF%

®

- INMATE MANSON:

ybur second stage,.

toilet? 

Excuse me.

PRESIDING MEMBER PIZARRO:

-

3

Before vou go into.

ES

¢

P | B
Surely., surely.

ot ‘ I . . T . f*- R . [ »
- area of’the hearlng, whlch is the«dlscuSSLOn of parcle

the

is there anv chance ge‘cguid~go to the

of, the attorneys Has;any-objécﬁi§n} we'll go on - to the next.

i

The time~pow"is;approximately four minutes to 3:00

’

PE’FE%S SH@RTEANB REPORTING Cﬁ%ﬁﬁ‘t&ﬂ@%

-
)

TELEPHONE {816) 380- 380?;?

7700 CQLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, BUITE 208
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* principals are back in the'hearlng room. Mr, Hanso&~isz

‘heérina of Charlea Manﬁonu‘ W$ haé a sh@rt recess. The

¢

,here,»as is his attorney, Mz. De Rénde, ?

-

to aslk aqaln to make sure, Mr. De\Ronder is there any tnlng

And I wonder 1f he 4. have a dlffexenu oplnlon. But I don't

s

.‘% .

“time now 1s ?pproxinahely 3 02 P. m.

"wmembers,

further in the.area of the lnsiltutwonal aﬂjumtm nt -- I

 had better ask Mr.. Kay first,‘A o - e ..

I wish that the'gentleman,“the wsvéhiatrisé who wréte his

have anyt lng to. ad& other "than that.

‘i£m‘going%easy on you, kid.

JMR. TKAY: No, I don't have anythinq géherwthan'that

" MR. KAY: Thanks, Charlie.

(mhereupen a wrzeﬁ T

PRFSIDI%@ MF%EEB ?IZA&R&» We're resu%lng the

s

&

I may also state 7"c;‘r the record that all the -

~ )
s '

- B :

‘and others° j"v

#

I thlnk at the tlﬂe thau vie rpcesse

\ A

&

o

Mr. Kay, do you have anything?
A S :

x-

INMATE MANSON: = No,  This is Tif

- «

S

’ P‘ETERS SE“%QR?&AE%Q REP@E‘WE%G SGS?&E%&TEGN
%" 7700 COLLEGE TOWN DFIYE, SLETE 208
" . SACRAMENTO, CALIFCRANR 25226
TELEPHONE @16l sEg-aboy

\«\N

- l —
'just gettlng ready to go,Lnto parole plans. 2And I'm going
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~the last one.

hearinglkq this point, there is very little in the record

been suppl

over a’ ye&r and a half{A I believe that's --

E ' HE%RIRG REPRESFNTAWIV“ CORDQ“: That's co

-

MR. DE RONDE: April '79, I'think.

HEARING REPREQENTATIVP GORDON: Correct.
PRESIDING MEMBER PIZARRO: ’*“ytqlng further,
“<MRQ DE RONDE: thhlng‘further, -

- * )

- PRESI%ING MEMBER PIZARRD: If neither one o

attorneys has any objection then, we'll go into the nes:

"

pdf%ion of the. hearing, ‘which, is the paréle plans. ¥r.

is'going,to‘handle that portion of the hearing.

. Mr. Rogs, please.

' BOARD MEMBER ROOS: Yes, thank you.-

s + e

-

ta sugg@st‘ahything specific about parole plans. And

know that in commenting ‘upon it, you're doing so somewh

in the abstract since yvou don't have a parole date. I
v Y N R N @

s

4

-

1liad

wath, Charles Manson has been él@mlpl?narv free now for

rract,

 The last ohe T’t%lnk I read off was the COntMMDaﬁd That's

£
“
¥

Lsir?

Roos

Mr. Manson, unlike the other portions of. your

<

i

1at

g180C

note from the record that there has been numerous references,

-

e

k-

P&TE?&S SHORTHAND REPOATING SGR"GQ,&?!Q
! 7700 COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE. SUITE 209
SACR,&MSNTD CALIFORENIA 85526
© TELEPHONE (918} 333-5&'@‘{ N . .
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preferably, to
0 Aﬁ§~&ﬂd&y§you
 mékkz- ‘Of;axaature_trig;‘
3@€ﬁ§7ﬁu¢£~€ll there is in the record.
fThe;é are no empléyment offers at the present

P time, which’istpr§%ab1y'n@t,$urprising'because of your

‘length of confihement; But let's talk about that. Or mavbe

I shoﬁldVask you toetalk about it, since you're the person
that would know more than anyone.

INMATE MANSON: Well, I want to get away from

people.. See, I don't get along too well with people. .

I don't like people that lie. I've been raised up all my

life in jail, see. When you're raised-up all your life in

P4
s

jail, you can“t lie and survive in jail,‘ You've got, to tell
the truth.” There's élwéYS'some old man or Someéody“going

to-'smack you upside the head if you don't tell the truth,

-~ I

see. So when'yéu'fe_raisgd up underneath that thought,
.then you learmn dll~thosé'though%sﬁ;and you, know what goes

on inside. But outside, your guys' way, I don't understand

s,

yoﬁ:nwayf So you guys call me psychotic, ér whatever vou
gﬁys.ca%l‘me.“ABut %hose-are just wogds to me, you know.
vI\may‘be,crazy_injyourAwoxld, but a,;ét«Qf‘things you guys,

. i : e ) & f
dos are crazy' to me, too. You know, I never even try to s

undefstahd them, they're so f&r~beyoné'mg} I'd have to go’
¢ . .

1y that vow would

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORFPGRATION
L7700 COLLEGE TOWR DEIVE, SUITE 208 .
SACRAMENTO. CAYIFORNGA 90826 o »
TELEPHONE (918} 385-3601 :

-
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. R - V " ' '\»‘?, , R
--gamething in block form; you know, that fits in your -

(establishedﬁthaﬁu.;The first time I went to'the parole
.bcapd«i told Ehéﬁ'there'is no-way in hell I'm going to fit
'over:theréyvseé? Bécause;,liké, yduive got a lot of self~

suicidal people over there looking for somecne to destroy

an that vou would
.

S0 for me to get z phrole

't would be very difficult because, like, you want

society. I don't fit ih your society. We have already
v ‘-

them. And'eyery time I get out'there, I have to run and
hide from them. So that's why T picked the desert, the

woods, so I won't hgvg:to'gd through all this killing’
again, see? Because every time I —=

BOARD MEMBER ROQS: ‘Let's say that you're rgleased

from prison and you can do it your way ih terms of living

situa&ibhfg What would that be like, I mean, speécifically,

if>yo@,cah? Wouldfybﬁ be by vourself out therd in the desert?
ol .

oo o
Would you be with some other people? What kind of thing

would you do out there?

. INMATE MANSON: - Well, I've always been by myself.

. BOARD MEMBER ROOS: Pardon me? e
IMMATE MANSON: I've. always been by myself.
BOARD MEMBER ROOS: Would vou live totallv by
. "o
PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
7700 COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, sun’é 208
SACBAMENTD, CALIFORMA 95828
. ® - . TELEPHORE §918) 283-3601 : .
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Walk out and lea ave.

T ‘MANSQN.
; ~MBER ROOS : And go bﬁck Lo(Daath Vallev7
i g INMATE MANSONsﬁ i d just go whereger I feel -like
N ) L @
& Probabxy go out there and walk around. Probably
," 10 h that rallroad track over there and see swhat's on
fii there, walk down there and maybe qet .ch, a wagon, put
: gg‘\some blankets on lt, get a jug of waker., vou know, just go
13| like a b;rﬁ, man, live. : -
N 4 ,[' o BGARD MEMBER. ROQS‘ How would You eat? How would °
15 yoqrsupport ycurseif?'" .
113 fQ‘ INMATE MANSON Weil' I §énefa7iv get a woman
47 for that, ‘because she generally feeds me»‘ What s what thev

o 184 doj fead klds. | , A :

. : ¢ M . R ol 7 )
N L e ‘HEARING REPRFSENTA’T‘IVF GORDO‘» . Say that again.
20 INMATE MANSON: Feed kids.

L n * HEARING' REPRESENTATIVE. GORDON: A woman does?

- 22 INMATE- MANSON : ‘THey feed children.

23 - 'HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: I see.
- 24 M%g - BOARD MEMBER*ROOS: Do you consider yourself a
H ) . % R o ] '. . . - .-
: 25 | child? You don't,.do you?
;"l : ‘:‘ & - * \ 3
8 s _ PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CGRPORATION
- ¢ - Fr00 COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, SUITE 208 R
: . SACRABENTO, cau?aﬁ#m 95856 -
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55
o n #
children
The only
here and I - -
That's fthe reason
éf*%ﬁ See, i f;iet along with
o 6 ‘ ave?mc problem at all. I get B
K 7 aLon“WWith anlmalﬁg Man, T can da thlngs with animals vou .
o R R wauléﬁ B2 bclleve, I:havé, no problem at all. But human
BT . S . .
L 93 belngs, I just can o Voak know, I just don t flt .»ltd
16 them;‘ you know., ‘ So mthat s one reaSon e unless I mal'e themn
- i1 fit Wii;h_me. And that' a,in”c ‘no fun, -you know, I don't
- - *f2| want “to 'make nobody do nothing, because I don't like people
R £ 'ymakingwme do things. So I'm in a 'dilemma '%oar, see? : *
’- PR I B S e, I" had a coupie jo}ies about that if you guys paroled -
i5 me, I d get a judﬁ s robe apd go in buszness for myself. - -
i6 | You know,. I'd hire my’self a couple of lawvers and get out
17 |- 1n a garage somewhere and "Thls court %s open., We're now -
] g in’.& session’, s.ee? Or I saiq you ca_n parole me to Vacaville, «
: : i s ’ ~ H R : . ' @ - . _ . . ’ &
19 | and I'll work in the chapel, . And you ¢an just leave my
20 | gate ooen,' and I' ll Jpay - you some rent. But that's kind &% . %
' 21 sﬂ.ly there. ‘ R L :
N N i - o R -~
So I dcan t see how you can keep from pa“f‘ol:}_”d me N.
' on one hangd. And on the othef hand, I don't see ‘16%* you 5
! _ N
- can, yod‘ know. So you re on 3.t, toor*._“b Am??i have thought | .
25 | about it’:_ for ten or 1,5 years. I remembergDr. Finch. T was ’
PR T ‘ - | ~ >
v ) ) ‘ % - h a - ~ - . ;“%G?%:" v :O
b Q @ETE% SHORTHAND ﬁE&i}R’ﬁﬁﬁ caﬁmﬁmscw S -
e . LT 7700 COLLEGE TOWH DRIVES SUITE 208 7 " <
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ezl

L Y

lNMATE MAN%ON ,fwazl¢ if. yo& want to get off

into that; they mant me ﬁo wr;te 4 book. They have 'offered
| ome enaﬂgh~monay to ret;;e*to write a boo?, . S0 I could

Wgwriﬁe a book. probably. = “;

o

" BOARIX "MEMBER ROOS : wozﬂd you like to de that?

'+ INMATE MANSON: _Yeah, £t wou_Ld be -Soriething to do.
|- Something td'dd, T 37r "
. - DOBRD MEMBER.ROOS: I-notice that offe of the

comments nade in the reoord here "is that -- apparently

i

attrlbutable to you, maybe not. But it -says that all
trades from ﬁederal prloon -~ and apparently vou had’
‘expexlence w1th all tradessln_fé&eral priéon. I see from

tne record you were in Termlnal Islama, in, T believe,

a

another federal prisen. R . o , '
INMATE MANSON: Un- b
BOARD MEMBER ROOS:" I guess ‘those trades are not

particulérly to ycur:infer§st at this time or --

»Iﬁ%ATE’MANSONEZfWell} I went thrbugh them, vou

& . - N

know; I was in shoe sheo for a, whlle and o&t in auto

mechanlcs shop for ‘a whlle. And I trleé all he shops out

“

“

s

Jaopy

§
i
i

s

. . . et
&
i 9E'§'ER$ SHOQ?E’%&N%@E@GRTEM@ G@R?@R&TF@N )
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2 : -1, . . ; N
U you know. L play a N
i No, I-don't o .
3 I'm not a doer wvery much. I don't do

41 too-much. I like to set avound, T Llike

5 I read the Bible now and_then. &y myself

fm

o
BOARD MEMBER ROOS: You're pretty good at

Fenlf

communicating. ) : h -
i

INMATE MANSOMN: Well, sometines when I'nm

Pal

It

k]
o
@
B

.

~h

it's possible,

e
=

BOARD MEMBER ROQS: Well, 1

-

¥l | yourself in our position for just a moment --

2 ‘ INMATE MANSON: I already have.

e s w
13 T " BOARD MEMBER RO0S: -~~~ and say re goling
“ ¥ c N “ <, }
LI 2 B o i a parole program for vourself, what would vou
g 3 Progrs Y Y

£

to put something down on

* can @rite it in the
Y - .

\

19

right now. -

20 INMATE MANSON:

" : W 7' . .
Indian resefvatgon with somd Indis
Q . N N R .’ .

B3,
wze)

B
(3>

got an offer to go. to Scotland and

P
2

23 | And I got an offer to go to France, -

2%2| go to Australia. F got.one to go to South America,
. e 7 s .

"

s

e
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.2 ] But once éveryane knows you can get down, . there is

a2 | yﬁda, I have never llved in your world.

23 ,:’ \ ’~BOARD_MEMBER'ROOS: It makes sense.

n ﬁ“'
.»;,,

I got a wh@lg lot @f offers that I coald ﬁg.

-

fsid@léyﬁéﬁgQ,rﬁhen the other side f{~goz@g}t© go through
;soﬁe changesm/ If T take a sai}be@‘ d'ﬁAgo/soméwhere, they
ﬁa ‘think I'm runnlng from my problem ", NWow, I'm not running
.5 from nothlnq I have ﬁcthlng to rgn“from. I've done:
é nothlng I'm ashamed of. AA& yéﬁ ca; keep me 'in a nut
7 ward f@r another 150 years, aﬁa Ivstill'didn’t kill nobody,
.8 and 1 m not respon81ble for kllllng anyone. If I wanted
9 to, I would. I Could, and by have alwavs xal?ed with that
10 ‘iﬁ;my pocket qee, belng Jn jail, you have to, y@u knom,
Eﬁ,; Yéu'hgye to be able to. get do&n when you have to qet dowr.
anneed‘

‘But whatever

58

s

484 for it,. you know.r All the tough guys are gone. Ané I m

147 too llttle to be tough. 'S80 I've always labcred by belng

15 1 quiet and left alone.
. e ’ “ ‘ ‘ : : LT L
§é  - . But now I've got. to be somebody, you know, to

e N youﬁpeople; you kﬁéw, whoever =- you know, whatever

19+ gam I call it a gam@ It mlght nbt be a game’ to you,
20 | IEF& your life. But to me, you know, it's like a thing

21 way ofF that I have never lived 1n, you know

I lived in a

£ 29 plg s world out there,vand I dld what they let me d07

’ : H]

&4 f'A» o Does that make sense?

[

A8 §omebody ls, a truc& drzver or a 'meat cutter, or whatever

Inﬁother’ g

gETER@ EHQRTH&Ng %Ep@ﬁYﬁNG CQR?@%&T?@H .
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;m e ey g [y oo

haven't you? - v

% ”b

‘NMAT& MANé@i
EA

B 51/, .
boy what e h@ll h@awas doing and

come he. dldn t havena job and where

* f,‘». I‘

in. Palghtmﬁqhbury he just showeé me , 1 kﬁs%? the truth.

And I just folloﬁﬁd th aroeund. ‘ ;
'BOARD. MF‘MBFR ROOS: I realize that you indicate’

that you? re not aullty of the present offenses, so let's®.

not talk about tha%. How about your past record, you know,

from when you were a. juvenile? You have been in troukble,
Fl . . . . .

2

INMATE MANSON‘% sure. . . L

BOARD MEMBERR‘OOS° Okay. Well, let's look at

- it from that p01nt of v1eQ¢ What would vou do —- what

[would yvou tell ug to assure ¥s as a parole hoard that vou

could go out, stay out, and not be in trouble?

w‘.

I%&ATE MANS@N: Nothlﬁg; not and be honest about

it{ ybu’knawu I could say that 1i you let me go, you might

not see me agalns And if that happ@ns, ‘then.you'd probably

¥

“be comlng out there looking for me.NsI think that's one.

l‘i’f

of the reasons why the chaﬁlaln don’ t%%ant to let me go
He wants to do a program, vebirth progfam. But we each

got to find our own :eﬁirth in our own way, you know. I
. e £ . , LT . %%
don't know what I can do. It doeon t do %&u guys any good
, - &‘

just to hold me in a cell: You can take one of them plastic

: , i ‘ .
dolls and blow it up and stick it in the cell and go by and

- o
S

Pﬁ?&ﬁ% SHORTHAND REPORTING C@E?ﬂﬁ&?
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“well, I'm as crazy as the craziest nut in the world. So he

I'm an outlaw. I live in a world where vou do anything wvou
~‘ . - ‘jh

'chanqes with the police every time I gef‘out, see, becaus

count it. It's the same thing. I'm not really a danger

to anyore that isn't a danger to th

words, if vou get a suicidal nut co

have to either get the hell away from me or -- vyGu sSee wha
. & : * "

I'm saying? See, you guys don't have to live in that wor

-can get _away with. Well, when you get to that part of the

world, Iiddhft have any police protecting me. I got to

protect myself. - See, I've got to look out for myself and

A%

%

be aware of everythlng that's g01ng on around me, you know,

1f I 1ove my llfe, I‘look out for my life. I lock ocut

for that guya i alwéys have.,

So when you put me-out din your soclety, you've

got a lot of weople‘dut there that are tired of the way they
live. ' They want to change thelr way of - llFe, ’Aﬂd some of
them wangm\b»chanqe it so fast that they 1l come over doing

sone thlngs that they sheuldn t be d01ng And voa tell them,

"Don't you do that around me. Don't you bring no lies -

up here where I'm at ) r m up.heré on my mountain, on my

little“ranch,_and I'm not bothéring you people down there.

So leave me alone.” Thét's’kind of the problém I had last

time. . The cops got ﬁoffgme Lp there aga see who's dol ng

what and;What'theyfré not sure of.‘,So I nave to go through

Io]
£

N - o . . :

e

FETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CG%?GR&?{D%
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“here,

.
ba a

<& -
b4

o~

'%ﬂ@%%ééﬁ%

woadered.:

gome Other place~and a friénd there, what are you

aLOut when you say,L"I want to be by myself“°

e

After.afwhile_you find out that

hell’

\

qa it would be hard t@ té

x

I g@@@ss

Yo
A

of a

i

R%D ﬁEMBER ROOS

HE AR

: Ho&».f ,

INMATE MANSON:‘

not evgn you.

_all I have ever been;

Eo 1 have te labor

&

ING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON({

parole plan,

I gould ﬁmygt if I disappeaxed°

. N . T L “ .
2 I went “into the bushes, I could do it.

%o the busng

If T went ifAto

B

huh?:

But

that would

=

3,

Mr,.- Gordon, do you have any

vou keep saying,

What are you referring to?

I'm just a

" When vou talk about a

We‘llf

v@u‘d like to ask about --

"I want to be by

is 'a prison number,

1t 5 klnd of

prlson pumbé%

Yeah., I just

ke

myself.

friend

talking
b

hard to say.

tHere ain't really nocbody

Tnat's

S0 a prison

- e

number and a cloék~«-£hd I just sit there, and I stare at

tell you Once7“

way off of what I asked yo‘u=

-

HEARIVG REPRESEW”ETIVE GORDOHN:

INMATE MANSOM:

- . the.walls for ten @r 15 years.

whatever you quys tell me.

by and do allxthe-fhings:they:do:

{

- And

3

I say,

You can't see what I'm

- And I watch averybody go'

"Well, I do

Why don't you Ao something I

You're getting

3

saying?

??GD GEPLLEG T(’JWN ORIVE, g
GRL%F&RNEA

SAHJORID

2
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' b@ by yourself?'

.@eople arouna\‘a Erlené«here‘nv

there.

TV ey
2 8

HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDOM: HNo, because

dsking: you what do you mean when

3

nNMATE MANSON: That's whatJL m trying to eygiain
&

HEARING RHPREbFT PATIVE GORUO%-' Get to the point.
&«

How do you want +Q be by yourself J.*F you ‘ve got ta %ave oth

INMATEHMANSON: Other peopie? é
HEARING K “PRESENTATIVE GORDON : Yeah,

TNMATE MANSUI: . Well, there might be other bodies

HEARTNG REPRESENTA "IVE GORDON: Oh.

IHMMATE MANSON: fThey' 1 be a whole lot of bodies

@hére that would be fust one spiri*, you know. I think,
the spirit, vou know --‘*like if a guy's got a congredation, |

' hé'feels that rhythm, and it's -- what yoi wall insanity,

YDu know, when that guys gets up and he stiri¢ preaching

and he peels off the top of thax energj and tha* flow of

truth and” justice and ‘right. When he feels that &av? it's

really within him, then he savs, "Wow. man, like, ¥ of

= e

P

my friends. T am my brotnar, you know. I am my woman.

N

I am my world, you know. 'S0 in order fory me to be mysel®

without offen&{ﬁé anyone else, I got to play real stupid and & .

I gofvto &alk‘real soft and I got to make sure that I don't

PETERS %HGR?HANQ %E?C}RT&NG CORPORATION -
7700 COLLEGE TOQWAN D’RWE SUATE 208
- SACAAMENTO. CALIFORRNIA B5B26 -
- o . TELERPHONE 1§16) 383-266¢% . ’ .
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b;dy’bacaus% then I scratch my beaa &Ed 3@@@@ the

fl@ar, a&é i gcﬁhtq qé through all h@m %&n@ﬁﬁs Andbvﬁam

I lost qy mlnd I ﬁei& down anﬁ h y,héad on the sink,

and I wasn t sure abouﬁ anythlng. and I toid h@ éu&e,

"Come on, man, evezythlﬁq s all rlgﬁt} Do I have to hold

Gyou up\forever?", you kn@w And Lhe guy, he wasﬂ‘t sure -

»ﬁothing fuﬁther. A \

&

N \

, o &
—gkﬂen an opportunity to comgent on the'facts'of the case. -
. ) .
> "; M %’; %B.

hé was&helding him up. He was gettlna his’ lnfarmatlon:

e

‘*from somebody e?se that wasn't sure about somethlﬁg

3
) s

RS
)

I “o the doctor came and said, "You mlght not understand it

’

ﬂow, butaln yéur min& somet ime you might;wake up to it.
y : : T ‘

\ : : V .. .
And when you wa“e up to lt, you can think that that's what

f-*""

you Were tth ngv .

5=

A \ L = .

HEARI NG REP RESEN’I‘ATI T GORDON: Okay. I have
h ’ .

IO ' A

INMATE MANSONaT T8 it too complicated for you to

undersﬁaﬁdO‘

e

HEARING REPRESENTATIVE GORDON: Tt géts pretty

heavy.

N INMATE MANSON : It?s pre?%y 31mple. Tt's so

81mp§@vthat only a . chlld could see it.

PRE.JJ_DING MEMBFR PIZARRO I think we're at the
¥ , )

‘ \
po;nk oi the hearlng now where each of the attorneys w11’v

- . .
(mak@ a c1051ng statement. As'I 1nd1cafed earller, Mr. Fay.
Y

1s here vepresentlng the interests of the People* He, is .

#

FE'K ERS &HQETH&NE& REPORTING CQRPQRAT%@N

7700 COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, SUITE 20’4 L
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Mangon.

f’-,

you ‘re dr1v1ng toward two thl WS . @%%Q;queﬁﬁi&hﬁlthat

S

the panel wmll have to ask 13 sal ty, ig #r. HManscn ~

does he. pose an unreasonable rwsk of &apaer to ot egs‘iﬁ
he were to be releaseﬁu ‘Second, mé~you feel that he is

v r

‘suitable, then your recpommendations as tb‘length of

[P

conflnement.

W1th that sald then, we'll ask Mr. ¥avy to address

the pahel, amﬁ gr. De Ronde will close. -
. - . ) é( % ;:_/, i . - @ .
Mr., Kay.
MR. ghY: Thénkﬁyou, Mr. Pizarro. .

I don"t know that T could say it any better than

Mr.- Manson himself. Mr. Manson admitted to you that he is

L ) B

dangerous.‘ He ‘has beenvdanqerous in the past. He has

‘Gontlnued‘to‘be@d@mqéngs. "He'll be dangeroum in the future.

-

H@'dbesn’t”liké“human beings. Itss always been his

e‘@a@losophy that he llkes splders and SPles aLl right, but

+

peoé?%”ﬂe doesn t care for.' And, of course, we have ten

murder v1ct'%$ as a regult of Mr. Manson's dislike for

human beings.

INMATE MANSON: Réjettion,

MR. KAY: T notice &hat%ﬁxf_ﬁanson made a very

4

t@%%}ng commentuwheﬂ‘he was asked why he picked the desert
fby,Mrc Roos. And he said, "Well, fjpickéé the *desert so I

this conclasior

[
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I found very interesting was-the question Mr. Gordon aske

going to have to go through some mt iiliﬂggg

"

To mé, he g the s&ne old ,Ees Mapson in spite

¢ -

of the psychlatrlst =R repart that sayg .that he appearg to -
. 7, v

- be 1mprov1ng a llttw@ hit thlq yearg I don't no;i@e any

1mpr0vementtfrom’the time I first met Mr. Manson back in

- .-

1970.

sThere are.so.many reasons for Mr. Manson's

unsuitabilfqy, ~His philosophy, his belief that there is no

right or no ‘wrong, no laws --—

. INMATE MANSON: . T didn't present that to this .

panel.

MR. KAY: That's part of the hearing in 1978,

Mr. Manson -- that it's all right to kill. And anoLbeT th

&

by

which I thought he gotfd very interesting réspgusﬁ from

Mr, Manson -- when asked what he meant bv wantlﬂa tobe by
hlmself .And it turns out what MP . Mapson meant by wanting
to be by ﬁimself'iskthat he wants to get‘péople around him
that think exactly like he does. In other words, he wanés
to have ahother Manson Famil§u He wants to get all the
people in tune with-h;m, iﬂharmonyf 50 itzwill just be =a

lot of Charles Mansoné, That's what he meant by Wantimg to

be by himself,.
. ’% ‘ . .

s,

R

-

3

g
ng

* PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
' 7700 GOLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, SLITE 208
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1 of the n%nesmurders were caused ~-

. Manson. = o -

' Mr. Manson preached hatred. Elﬁinr was- kis heroe.

He thought Hitler was a genious £ou

‘And, of course, the rgason that we' ere mainly, seven

t motive was Mxr.

Manson's desire to start a race war. He wanted to commit

&

these mu¥ dera, to‘have'them b&aﬂed on the blacks so.that

there Would be a black~wh1te race war. o

- 1

The Tate murders "he ordered, he dlrected.’ He

téldzﬁatson to‘géwthere to kill everybodya He told the
girls to go and dkohatAWatsoﬂbw§§ted.

INMATE MANSON:i That:hés néver brgught up in no
codrtroom;' | ' |
MR. KAY: He-'picked the ﬂouse where Sharon Tate was
Jlivings not because he knew Sharon Tatef@but he had a

reason for it, because Terry Melcher had lived there before.

And Tefry Melcher, who is Doris Day's son, rejected Mr .

INMATE MANSON: We read the book, man.
kMR. KAY:  Mr” ‘Manson was rejected because he,

dldn t come to Mr. Melcher's qtaﬁdards as far as recorﬁlvg

him. And Mr. Manson wanted to glve a message to Mr. Melcher.

And so that s why he Lnstxucted hls young Follox to go

to thls particular res;@ence as opposed to some other
- & . . .

upper class or upper middle class residence. o
’ T . ’ - %
Manson, howeVer, was not happy with the way that o

P -«

) e
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four hours looking at random for people to murder.

el

" He was going to have his underlings do it.

“di? was

mezsy‘théViirst night‘an& ﬁhéﬁ he

[

Family &

So he took a number ;0f his

h@W.t&,dQ it.

foﬁt - Watson, &r@nwinkel, Afkingf Gx@gén, and Van Houten --

rtook‘themAall'aréund'the County éf Los Angeles ‘for about
And one

// : . ’
of the stops he(made was even in front of a Congregatibnal

. A .
Church in South Pasadena where he was looking for Ehe N

oxr the priest -- he éldn'+ know wnat denomination

minister
it was at the time —— because he was going to gill the

. ‘s - » ’ 4 - =
minister oY priest and string him up to the cross upside

,

down. ' ) ,
went in

- When he got to the LaBianeca house, he

and Mrs. LaBianca,

&

and ordered Watson and Rrenwinkel and Van Houten to go in

‘tied up Mr.. came back out

withAaaguh,

.| and kill the people, but not to let them know that they

were going 4o kill them.and not to cause fear and #Fanic.

%

And then 1nterest1ngly enough what Mr. Manson did ~-- hey

=% .

) of course,~was not going to D&Ithlp&te in this hénseliu‘“

But what he

také -Mrs. LaBianca's wallet and then drove off and

.
H

had it planted in what he felt was a black area. He thought
A i
-it was the Pacoima area. ,And he wanted some black person ;
‘ - : B
to get the wallet and usge the credit card with the LaBiarica
P’%TERS SHORTHAND REPORTING C@ﬁ%ﬁ&?:@%
TG COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, surfe el {‘fj
SRCR&MENTD CALIFORNEA BB . X
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of course, over several da vs Mansg

“there to get all of Mr. Hinman's property and to ge

o
[ev]

: j :
R, | =
name on it so that they could get blame:

oy the murders.

man wag- tortured,

f&h
&
M
e

In Hinman'ﬁimurd‘r,

irected his

. T :
followers -~ Béaugoleil, Atkins, and Hary -Brunner -~-

o
O
W
O

£ g
[

v

3

A
e

Hiﬁman to doin the Manson family. Well, unbekno nst to Mr.

Manson, Mra Hlnman really didn® t have all thar much property.

-

Mr Mapson thought Hinman had come lnto an 1nhe? tance:
and was rldh but hb wasn't.  And he dldn = wan_':o joil

the Manson ﬁamlly[ s they tortured. hlm.‘ And’wben he

‘still:wouldn't cooperate, BeauSOleil called the VQPCQ and

.got Manson to come. And Manson, .with Davis holding & gun

- ) . , . .
-.on him, Manson took a sword and slashed Hinman, sliced his

v,

hi

L@ar.almoét-completely off and made a big-gash from his ear

all the way.to bL% mﬁnzi.agd then left, giving the peaople

i

who remained ingtructions on what to @c. And Mr. Hinman

¢WHs,éyeﬁtuallgxﬁiiled by E@ausoleiiﬁ by being stabbed:

Mr. -Manson has never shown any remorse for any

/of,thaée nire victims. He still maintains today that -~

¥

. ‘ N
~he said here that bbeae ieaa bodles don't have a:*tnytmdﬁ to

\

“do with him; just other Qeople did it. oOf course, he has

“been convictedﬁ,’And"theS@ are such brutal murders it's

ard to conprehenﬁ them, tlie overkill that took place, the

torture,. And Manson dlrected'that.‘ He even wanted them

to rip<ou£ the eyeballs and throw the eyeballs up against th

N

S
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raise up

>

hlmself m&rfieipateﬁ physi@allY”in,

. &

i;.g
to- object

‘strangeré

1 and Hipmaﬁ had been

slaﬁghterwd§tected by Mr. Manson.

and did know Shéa;_

n anger against:the bil:

q:;w .

lNMATE MAN&DN* Charrmanb

never cone out in, court. "

ERESIDING MEME R PIZARRO:

ge% your chdnce.

MR hAY‘ Seven-of the-victims.~—

PRESIDING~MEMBE%»PIZAQRQ;

iNMATL MANSON That’ s’ all rldhﬁ\

:A
s

'

- PRESIDING MEMBER PIZARRO:

tA

supposedly security of their.homes.

"k Manson's musical activities.
. ‘ . : _

s

he Lze& them up and @as present at the scene.
presant at the Taie hou&&,\although he.directed thatu

I pb}éct,

Let hinm’

B

,,wﬁit@s would really
was a véréuﬁl
*@f*cau se, Manson
Hlnman and Shea

muxders an§ to aome extent 1n the Laﬁlanca murders in +hat

He was not ’
This R

finish. You'll

I won't let him

1nterrupt you when you' lre talhlng, okay9

Okay.'

I just wanted

Eall

‘MR. KAY: Seven of ﬁhe victims,wefevtotél o
‘to Mr. &anson and everyone else,igwthe Family s

All the Tate énd LaBianca victimsg Were_étrangérs in the

Mansen did know Hinman -

~

4

an acquaiptance of Manson.through Mr.

H

Sﬁéé‘w§5‘awranch hand at the Spahn Ranch,

The Qanton disrégara for human life demonétfaheé
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2'byVMaQsdn,’of~coutse, is probably the main reason he should

'be“dgnied parolé The commltm@ntoffensesthewselves,

.Ahd,because of the gravity of those offenses, for that

R TP

'reason alonef the panel can Flnd Mr. Manson unsuitable

‘tion. The ease at which he gets others to.commit violence.

‘AAlso,Mr. Manson is' such antuﬁpredictable person. Whp here

,in thiS'room can predict.Whét Mr. Manson is going to do

to dO,flV@ minutes from now. He is a very volatile person,

: Vpriéon gﬁafdé;’ﬁhe‘ektreme defiance that he has, the

:Board‘hére today, especiaily at the first part of the hearing,

70

i

of course, can - be, taken into conside

,(;4

tion by the pahel.

Y

for parng " And reallv the panel doesn t buve to go any

7

further;f7
N But there aré other factors to take into considera-
. 2 . R
1
I'm sure the Board members are well aware of‘the numercus

other Famlly members that are 1n prison today for murder,

that commltted murdars at Lhe dlrecLlon of Mr Manson.

flve mlnute  From now let alone 1f he was granted parole°

I doubt Mr. Manson himself could predict what he is gOLng

uncontrollable person,

N I think that there has been an absence of any

real 31gns o£ rehabllltatlon on Manson's part through his

stay in pr;gon, VAll of the 115's heAhas, the‘assaultlng
cbniinﬁally testing authority, as he has done here with the

his extensive criminal history. He has spent most of his

@E?Eﬁ%SHQRTﬁ&NQRE?@E??ﬁQSGHP@R&ﬂQN R,
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23
24
25

’ pDOr @3ych1atrlc chronos. He has be

“§ W

" khow. - : . ' . .

Ea
P

~3
o

‘

. 1ife in custody in one form or another.

ric evaluations and |

s  §§ thﬁak-he has pooi'psychi

degéribeé as having

'Chrﬁnlc schlzophrenlaa Even the psychiatrist who sees him

as 1mp;OVLng~this yeax'doesn‘t change his diagnosis as

having Mr. Manson with chronic schizophrenia. ~He refers

the Board to his other reports for background informaﬁioﬁ

‘right at the beginning of hislreport. And h% doesn't change

his pSyChiatric diagnosis. He says that there has been

. : $ ’
some improvement Today I haven t seen it, pat maybe he's

seen lL in his hOLr interval with Mr Manson., I don't

1
-

‘As Mr. Manson says, he's crazy in our world.

And T think that's probably an accurate d@@criﬁtion; He
%

g
- is e?azy Ln our worlQ, maypbe not in the legal sense. But

I ~think that if fne average person on the- ﬁtreet saw Mr

wa

Mansoh and his behawaor here today, they d have to ﬁav that

?“x

"he is a lunatlc, ) . N ' -

&

I think his parole pians'are'unrealistic. He ,

wants to get away from peeple, doesn t like people, is going

nto,go out to the desert. Well, I thlnk that's go;ng to be -
_ pretty ﬁard,for anybody to getjaWay‘from other people.

AThé proﬁlem is it beébmes a liftle scary with Mr. Manson
5because not only doesn t he like other human bejngs, but

he takes steps to demonstrate his dlsllke hy haleg them .

.
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~w&th Mr. Mansonp

‘ 72

P

mﬁrdered or murdering them himself. “Mx, Manson has said

time'amégagain that there is no place for him in society.

Today he said; "I don't fit in your iety."

I think that he is just absolutely an unregsonable

»

rigk to paro&e. I Iglnk that the public has a gr@at concern

I think it's justified. And I think that

oftentimés Mr. Manson has a great concern with himself,
.And, as I say, again I.don‘t think that Mr. Manson can
Qredicthhat he's going to do five minutes frominéw.

- I don't'have anything further.

 PRESIDING MEMBER PIZARRO : Mr. De Ronde.

MR. DE RONDE: - Thank you.

When- we sgﬁgﬁiated as to the statement of facts

e
5

in this‘qase, I thought we "had all agreed on the facts,

that the facts’didn”t need to be belabored anymore. Mr,‘

“

Lay has come up Erom Los Ang@les as he 15 employed to do

~

and will do so, I 1magfne; evcry yeayx of hlS emmloyment

‘with the County of Los Ange]es, and rendered his- oplnlon

as to Mr. ManSonfs sﬁitability and gone on probably°for,fiVe;

&

ten mlnutes, whatever, with refetence to hig oplnlon of

I have no

the facts.

Now, I'm at a dlsadvantage. T don't know,vlf

didn‘tﬂtry the case. T wasn't there at:the .trial.

read the p

facts. - And Mrg Kay has always managed to add somethlnq that ,

1

s

robatlon reporf,

knowledge of at all

K3

And“luckily for me,

‘I have

T have read the~§tatemeﬁtwof

because

S
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28

.to look at 2281 of the admlnlotratlve regulatlons flled

?

ce is wnat the court.

13 n B ev1denaeﬁ What ls evla~

has before it 1n tewms of thc DfOb ' report and the

sﬁatenent of facts; T‘m not a@lng to downplay or b@laboL

the. facts Qf ‘this crime at a 1. Certainly it is a very

serious ¢rime. And I'm just,goigg‘to deal with what the

Board’iﬁ bound by asd what they're basically asking me to

make a statement abgut. And that is Mr. Manson's danger

to the commgﬁﬁty% if any, in these circumstances.

rs

1Il I have no doubt that this Boéxd is going

w1th the Secretary of State regardlnq su1tab111tv clrcum—

stances t@ndlng to sh@w unsultablllty, circuristances tending

£o - show gu@tablllty

g\\let s look at Clrcumstances tendlng Lo Show

i

“unsuitak tya_ Prev10u5 rccord of violence. As p01nted
out before;‘I Qldn t see any previous record of violence.
‘Sure we've got a very extensive criminal behavior. As far’

‘as I cduld determine, we have one crime wp in Ukiah dealding -

with preventlng a pollce officer from Tawfull y dlscharglng

“his dutlesc And‘we>have qotrﬁggassault with a deadly

" weapon ‘that shows no disposition at all. And then we have

got the present offenses.. So we have got a criminal history

that spans an awful lot of time, and we do not have any

=

‘previous record of viclence per se.

o
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also, 4f he

him an

+

,Qextatlon.
Mr, Manson ﬁ%s rmght,
already or had made.
ever gat down and
don't know. But
;xd has made-up its mind
"fgi@,.géve him somethivg tﬁaﬁ
dive him something
ng hlm what you want ,

@s to go by that, that's his

1 ﬁﬁ ) fChildhéod‘abuse.‘ Théfe'ié-no b =
‘f 2 ébﬁsew )
. ‘ ,
) ‘;SaﬁistiC'Sexﬁal offense:
i Psychologlcal factor
psychologlcal Cﬂronos since the time
been in prlsénf I admlt the psy ol
as Mre 5ay<do§s, as Lo what Dr.
f_éx'“ A' {  9 Dr..Rotella fefr&svus to backgr
XX ¢ or not tﬁ§¢/7ndlcates Mr. M&aﬂﬁag§
}ifi I have no idea. But Ivimajf£w My
'jég' comment on some of these tﬁiﬁ?w, I owie
- “4 - g@’
' L2 PRESTDTHE - 11 give
\ . ,
' ;3% op@ortuxlty whan yau ¢ gé{
A7 \ MR, DE ’
Y Eé aybﬁ Lh@ Board has
' o 19 gé §t$ mind pf%ﬁﬁ ﬁ@,i'm
LB £
A 3%“
' =,
¥
> 22
~ ) Y ! %
2§ | o
o -
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or wh@ther or not w%4re wastlﬁg ouz

e

ask you to leave’iheAhearing room pretty scon, and we're.

‘We ve been talklng about going downtown and getting a pizza,

~ you'know.\ They sald that if I get paroled that I got to

‘would bother me, I ain't going to-hurt noboedy. -You go step
- on;a snake, he's goisg "to bite you. That's the way -anything

A Adert” s got any sense at all. You

~4
(%4}

decision Eut Tet him know what you. want; "if anvything,

”%Vﬁxy yeax.

‘And‘I would defer to Mr. | n.

' PRESIDZLNG MI“MBER PIZ}ARRO . Manson, you have

e,

an opportunlty now =-
INMATE MANSON: Well, I.--
' PRESIDING MEMBFR PIZARRO: -Let me say to you that

at this point of the hearing we're concerned about a couple

s

of things. &umber.oné,»a}e you suitable for par@le?&%.
Would:you_bé déngef¢us if you Qere to be reléased? Ndﬁ}
I‘donﬁtﬁﬁantrto coerce ybur presenfation, but that‘s/what
we‘re'having to answer iﬁ our own minds. And I'm going to

L

dqing to have to:discuss that.

»

50 with that in mind, would you go ahead and .
comment if you [=fa] d951re
INMATF MANSON: I was thinking about g@tﬁinq all

éhe fellas to walt for me, and then we'd all leave at once.

worry. about ithe cops cha81ng me around. bee, if nobody

P

-

but I -haven't lost track of the fact thét]lWas an animal

B

§

know, I'm a human bheing,q

L PETERS SHORTHAND REPCRTING CORPORATION
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, befaré I was a human beihg. Some people think that hisan

. .
belngg aintt, an;mal But someti af beings

are %orse than animals.

 He says I felt no remorsec ,hy 4 ddn ;Zhaes&y i

felt no guilt? In ot%er wordsi 1f vou're @f? in y@u ﬁéi,ﬁiﬁg,

that's not my_problem, man. You let someboy else sell
your brain off into helter skelter or some Kind of illusion,

it's got nothing to do'withf%é persenally. - You got my

: S, o . L -
“body locked up here'but my mind has be&n out in the desert

-

_all'along, And T trip back in the cell, and I watch

everyb%ﬁy go through“all the changes.  And you're only

putting vourself through them changes, man. You know vou're

_hot really hurﬁing me any.

Yeah, I'm a danger. fim a d@ﬁger to lies. I'm

a danger to confusion. I'm 4 danger to things that aren't

in the proper perspective. .There's a lot of things I'm

a danger to. I might even et convicted next time for

promoting a little harmony. - And then maybe I'11 get a

doing somebody some good pribr with a feeling of honor and
v . N .- .
truth within my own exiétence. Maybe that would be a .

felony by then,‘ Of course, the way.you’re géingé§oﬁ@11
outlaw everythlnc until you've outlawed yourse ,> And thew.

when you re alloautiawed; then ybu 11 all see whert I was

~

settinc a 1ong time dgo” when you wouldn't 1dt e defend )

N

myself 'in the gpurtroom. I could have eﬁglalneﬁ what

e
N
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- ¥io mystlcal thlng to me.

how much I .tried to stay out of prison..

‘around with this (indicating).

back to the penitentiary."”

. got to do the time‘ f

’.‘iﬁaa&é why %he& murders came down |

But all thﬁ lawyery

D@ﬁ*ﬁ say roth Plead not guilty.”

ﬁGh& no} no.

I salﬁ, "I m’wll’lng to pfesent the truth here.” "OCh,

I ﬁan t w&nt tﬁ‘sce the truth." Nelw, the truth was never

Q'It S gust 51mple honesty from a

child to ltS fath@r or its mother

So I'm nqt going to offer any lies to you peoglea
I tried té%stay'out}of trouble last time. If there was )
ah? human being'that ever_tried té Stay out of prison more
than I tried to_stéy_oﬁt of prisén iést gime, Ilwould have

probably<Se@n him eating out éf the garbage cans. That's

And, I used to walk

'What 5

Ve - S
And they'd say,

that?" And I'd say, "I got one positive thoﬁght; I'm

¥

not going to break the. law; théréfore I don®t have to go

Because I always lived under

‘the premise of théught that if yowdo the crime, then. you ~

If you break‘the law,‘vou knew that

-

~Taw was . there, %ou knew that law carrled f1ve vears. So

_you broke it, you shot the dlce, you dea?t the cards, you

@,

lost the game.’

So you go to Jall, do vyour time, keep vour

‘That's what a man was supposed to do in those

mouth shut.

« ’ : . H .
days. But when I stood before the courtroom there in Los
Angéles, I could_feadi1y see vwhy théﬁjudée and ‘the District

- e
.

&
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gviprney don't want me on the street. They'd be scared to

’ deauh that I 11 come back and sneak

If you. really believe what you i:geliever well, how do you

a;n t got no father in you, It s.all gone, man. You ain't

from this Board, as the District,kttorney said. If anvthing,

I'm lending authoritﬁ into'this Board. Does that communi-
 more than I m tak1ng7 Or dOesn t it balance’ ‘pretty much

.can't give no more than you take. And in thé end vou're
! g QL >

all going tb'geﬁ what you got coming. So when you got to

78

=¥

thetr beds and murder

th@mawhlle they re aslegp If the tieve their own

;lius;on, you 'd be tobd scared to evern mention my name.

-

know I ain't.got somebody:out there in the parking lof ™

4

waiting for you this year? Give me that power now. Keep

telllng me that Tt m,a klller and that I can ﬂust have anvbody

Lliled any time I want. . Now, who is your next pres§dent

%

You see what I'm saylng, kid? You're putting it on the

wronq Shoe, you,knowu “Like, I don't even think abou

“

people. T don't want‘to”uhink about Hurting people, $;%ut T
¥ R
thlnk that your ‘system created me so that you would bave

. ®

somebody to be afrald of 50 that you would have someone to
hurt you, so that you woqu have an anti- Chrlst or & devil

Qr- somebody that Wlll pgn@sh Whé//you do wrong because you

[

-

got no authority left. It's like I am not taking authority -

&
cate? Am I &aklng any more than I'm giving or glv1ng any

S

equally,- that you can‘t take no more than you give and vou

P

jhurting

<
e

T s
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\“i_ my- chalr ar un@ i y@u dig wha%

- 23

24+ society, then I can give you my promise I won't hurt nobody.,

2 maybe we can save tham trees out

4| a little water and a 'little air in

<

% | fs like leaves on trees.

s o~

7| had-it, I'H‘givevit back to the Indians or

:Ag »to get the land fixed.. So I can make some

4

§§ ybu work,fér_thét doilarﬁ“l dbﬁ’t_ﬁave anything to
!§~ about that dolié%; I don't have any éoney myself.

something
money . |

Awé T &in" t neVer losblr

10 |. game, and I'm one of the strongesg‘con men that ever

17 | on two feet.. S0 I can hustle and play any monéy game there
1&@,'is to play..(i can gd,ﬁo Beverly ﬁills’&omorxognénd have as
f2 | much money as I neéd and do@'t’have to'hurt nobody for it,

Eﬁ‘ you know. I trled to Stav out- of the money to keew from

15 | going to jail. But if you want me to get into money, -~

ig S I've béen'réadlnq the}Wall Street Journal, and I got a

181 dollars in truétsg_ And, you know,

19 r@scurces. T got 22 years of prison, and I knoa a

I'm not completely without

=

-

17 | few things going. And T might “just gét me a couple million

lot .of

260 | hoodlums thatfknow I never lled to them and a lot of crooks

L]

22 ndtﬁing, you know.

2% that .know I never took their stuff or beat them out of
So if you let me out to where I can get out of

25 | But in your society, I would imagine that a ten-yva2ar old
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23
24

25

~about that dollar.
had-it, I'd give it back to the Indians or

.to get the land fixed.

" is to play.
"much money as I need and ddn't have to hurt nobody for i

you know.

'few things going.

Kl

N

i, [N

glve ‘me wh&t I g@t c@ﬁxng; §uz ﬁy rﬁﬁ
my chalr argun@ e y@u dig %%&t If*
maybe We can save tham trees out
a Littie water;and aflittle air i voworld.  Inyou
ybu work‘fér_thét ﬁollarﬁ I dbn‘t,ﬁave arything to do

I don't have any money m:

. .80 I can make some money.  Money

fs like leaves on trees. 2nd I ain't never lost ina pok

_game, and I'm one'of the strongest con men that evar walked

o T

So I can hustle and play any menev game the

o

on twe feetQ'

CI can go{to Beve;ly Il1ls &omornoyza-

P

M
Al
n

.
nawv

#

ll,tried to stay out~cf the money to keé% from
‘ %
going to jail. But if you ant me to get into money, -~

I'fve been readlng the Hall Street Journal, and I got a

And T might =Jjust qet me a couple million

dollars in truéts._ And, you know,

resources. I got 22 vears of prison, and I know a lot of

noodlums tnat(know I never lled to them ané a lot o; croc ks

thatsknow I never tock their stuff or heat them out of

néthing, you know. w
So if you let me out to where I can get out of

sogiety, then I can give you my promise I won't hurt nobody.

But in your society,

O
[
ol

I would imagine that a ten-yzar

I'm not completely without

e

™
f%m Pty
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girl wou%d,be a danger to you. Aﬁy@o&y that was telling

v"meacher, Teachery he's pdssing notes. and then the guy
,‘usednto run you home fpom school, and you felt sad because

you didn't belong. And then you're mad because nobody

I do, and I'm the guy you' re down an.

PRESIDING MEMBER PI”ARRO ‘Mrﬂ sqn, L'guess
it's your’feellng that you are not dangerou d that vou

. o T . A —
fdesefve a parole. Is that -+ . . " .

‘here the last ll years, f'm 80 mad I can't handle it, see?

‘the time now is approx1mately 3:45 p.m.- We'ré going

*i’

o2
Lol

the truth -- maybe a l2-year old kid might be a danger to

vou. He might cause all kinds of ¢ to juma Q_L, and

you call them Satan or devil worshippers or stuﬁf, you know.

But it's just little kid’s stuff, you know.

You remlnd me. of that guy in School that used to

?

&

really_loveé you. But yvou've got to love somebody before

somebody can love you. And nobody loves .you any more than

? . -

INMATE MANSON: Yeazh. I don't even deserve to bé

PRFSIDING MEMBER PIZARQO —'«T_ith that said ‘thenf
tb €
Fecess ﬁhié heériﬁg for?thg purpose of letting the panel -

v °

arrmve atna judgmont. - . ";A‘A

o s

I'm gozng to ask t“at chat kape be tnrned of f and

the hearlng roon be CLearea eXCept for th@ panel member§
S

: . : .
» ) N r -

pledse.” | . L

-
. -

i : : L

# %+ (Theretipon the room was cleared, and

s .

“ ) i
. R &
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20

.23

22‘

23

24

25 | &

i R -

apprbximately 4:26’p;m;

. all the prinbipaléwére back in the hearing room: Mr.

following reasons.

;ap?éréntly without»provocaﬁiéq.

RESUMPTION OF PROCEEDINGS

. ~=000-=

PRESIDIWG MEMBER PIZAR?O 're resuming the

hearing of ﬁr Charles Manson, Number -33920,

Let the record fwrst 1nd1cate the time now 1is

Let the recéra also indicate that

-

Manson,

‘hls attorney, the Diétrict Aﬁtornev} the three panel mnmbers.

And I would then gLve you the- follew1ng analngs
and order of the panel, and that being that Mt Nanson is

found unsuitable for parole and found to be an unreasonable
= : . - .

' risk of danger te others if released on the basis of the

And there arée three of them, Counsel.

We'll give yéu ﬁhe éssence of the reasons, and then they
' &

£

w1ll be ln much better form when they Flnally ceome out in

the Board Order“

But the flrst 1"eascn deals with Mr. Manson's

3

prlor 1nstabllltv, crlmlnallty, and +he present of?e nse.

ThlS long hlstory of 1nstabllltv and crlmwnalltv which |

E

gommenced at age 13 and whlch necess;tated Dlacaﬂents 1n\

a boys school and varlous state and federal reformatories,

 in the federal prlson, and oulmlnated with the corv1ctlon

. Qf th@ brutal and»Sensel@SS killing of nine people, and

The enormity' and the °

E

“3
m

magnitude and the gravity of these atrocities is shockin
L

O ~
&
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16
17
18
19
20
21
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25

,‘repmrtsg whlch do - not support relaase

¢ o
. . - t i

The ‘second area éeals w1th the §sycu1atr4c

e

As discussed,

had an August ‘76 report, May ‘76 re 1878 zégﬂft,

¥ l979 report, and a 1980 report, We éd n§t@ that the
iQSO psychiatfic ieport was ﬁbre positi;evin that the
prisoner was beéinning ﬁg show signs of ability. to place
somé cbhtrgl OnvhiéAbehavian And this waS'indicated by

recent absence of disciplinaries and movement toward main

line custody status. Nevertheless, despite this improvement,

the overall reportsado not support projecting  a parole

t

date n@w‘

The third area is the institutional behavior,

. the disciplinaries that were previously noted.  He has

Pl

received 25 since reception, the last being received on

April 7, 1978. And these include attacks on staff dn three

'

séparate occasionsa He has not vet participated in
-

/vocatlonal or. educational programs nor involved himself

1n,self~help programs. And the vaner did recognize that

" his custody statusrmay‘have precluded participation..

We do havé.same'suggestions which we feel are

'beneficial and which the prisoner might participate in

whilelincaréerated.‘_And Mr. Roos will read those.
"BOARD MEMBER ROOS: It is suggested, Mr. Manson,

that, number one, you obey all CDC rules by remaining
disciplinary free. Number two, that you éontipue to work
{w : N 2

4
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. towards main liné eustody status. Number thrée, 'work

’to{var?ds a éaftegmryfﬂ therapy p:&agxam o

]

treaﬁment regime; Number four, work ards developing oxr

polishing a spéqif,ic vocation or trade of your choosing.
" And, numbér five, Wokk towards a°program bf eﬁucétion to
support the sp801f1c«vocatlon or trade of vgﬁ£ ChOOSlﬁg
PRES"DING MFMBER PIZARRO With thc”%t said, the
.? heating is. termlnaued.f‘The time now is 4?29¢D m. - }
'Fgﬁhank you very muﬂh{%or your par%ac1paulon
Good luck to you, Mr. Manson. ‘
/J\Thereupon the hearing of thgﬁﬁo&rd of
- Prisonifgxms was adjourned at 4:29 p.m.)

. . N . —-»«-\‘(ijp"m-- .

&

&

?ETER% SHORTHAND REPORTING @Qﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁaﬁﬁe%
TT00 COLLEGE TOwN DRIVE, SUITE 208
‘SACRAMENTO, CRUF{)RNFA 95626 .
TELEPHENE. (918) 383-3501

o~

other appropriate

SIAIHOH VY WODBaALIOoRID



‘-m i ] gl sl

24

25

transcribed into typewrif:irigw

this 5/?6% ‘day of December, 1980,

I, FRANCES. ANN PETERSON, a ified Shorthand ;

Re‘porte;:'of the State of california, do hereby certify:

That I am a disinterested persdn herein; ths#

the foregoing Board of 'Prigson Terms Hearing was rep@§§ed

in shorthand by me: Frances Ann Petersong and ther&dfter

s

I furg/gy*géftify that. T am-not of gotnsel or

'attornej for any of the parties to sald hearlﬁg, nor in

any Way 1ntcrested in the outcome of said &%@rlng
L ‘é.

CIN WITNESS WhTREOF, I have hereuiito set my hand

- &

.\vy N " o iﬁ

u@%ﬂbzﬁééﬁﬁédﬁb)

S ANN DPETERSON
, fied Shorthand Reporter
Llﬁ%nse No. 4379
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